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CITY OF INDIO

INCCRPORATED 1830

November 10, 2003

To the Members of the City Council and Citizens of the City of Indio:

It is the policy of the City of Indio to annually publish a complete set of financial statements
presented in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) and audited in
accordance with generally accepted auditing standards (GAAS) by a firm of certified public
accountants. Pursuant to that requirement, we hereby issue the comprehensive annual financial
statements of the City of Indio (“the City”) for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2003.

This report consists of management’s representations concerning the finances of the City.
Consequently, management assumes full responsibility for the completeness and reliability of all
the information presented in this report. To provide a reasonable basis for making these
representations, management of the City has established a comprehensive internal control
framework that is designed both to protect the City’s assets from loss, theft, or misuse and to
compile sufficient reliable information for the preparation of the City’s financial statements in
conformity with GAAP. Because the cost of internal controls should not outweigh their benefits,
the City’s comprehensive framework of internal controls has been designed to provide
reasonable rather than absolute assurance that the financial statements will be free frorn material
misstatement. As management, we assert that, to be test of our knowledge and belief, this
financial report is complete and reliable in all material respects.

The City’s financial statements have been audited by CONRAD AND ASSOCIATES, L.I.P, a
firm of certified public accountants. The goal of the independent audit was to provide reasonable
assurance that the financial statements of the City for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2003, are
free of material misstatement. The independent audit involved examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements; assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management; and evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. The independent auditor concluded, based upon the
audit, that there was a reasonable basis for rendering an unqualified opinien that the City’s
financial statements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2003, were fairly presented in conformity
with GAAP. The independent auditor’s report is presented as the first component of the financial
section of this report.

The independent audit of the financial statements of the City was part of a broader, federally
mandated “Single Audit” designed to meet the special needs of federal grantor agencies. The
standards govemning Single Audit engagements require the independent auditor to report not only
on the fair presentation of the financial statements, but also on the audited City’s internal
controls and legal requirements involving the administration of federal awards. These reports are
available in the City’s separately issued Single Audit Report.
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Members of the City Council and Citizens of the City of Indio
November 10, 2003
Page 2 of 5 '

GAAP requires that management provide a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis to
accompany the basic financial statements in the form of Management’s Discussion and Analysis
(MD&A). This letter of transmittal is designed to complement MD&A and should be read in
conjunction with it. The City’s MD&A can be found immediately following the report of the
independent auditors.

Profile df the Government

The City, incorporated in 1930, is located in the Coachelia Valley (eastern part of Riverside
County), which is considered to be in the top growth area in the state. The City currently
occupies a land area of 24.8 square miles and serves a population of 52,500, The City is
empowered to levy a property tax on both real and personal properties located with its
- boundaries. It also is empowered by state statute to extend its corporate limits by annexation,
which occurs periodically when deemed appropriate by the City Council. '

The City has operated under the council-manager form of government since 1930. Policy-
making and legislative authority are vested in a City Council consisting of the mayor and four
other council members. The City Council is responsible, among other things, for passing
ordinances, adopting the budget, appointing committees, and hiring both the City Manager and
City Attorney. The City Manager is responsible for carrying out the policies and ordinances of
the City Council, for overseeing the day-to-day operations of the City, and for appointing the
- heads of the various departments. The council is elected on a non-partisan basis. Council
members serve four-year staggered terms, with two council members elected every two years

The mayor is rotated annually between the five council members.

The City provides a full range of services, including police and fire protection; the construction

and maintenance of highways, streets and other infrastructure; and recreational activities and
- cultural events. The City is financially accountable for a redevelopment agency and financing

authority, both of which are reported separately within the City’s financial statements. The City

is also accountable for the housing authority and industrial development authority, but no

separate reporting financial statements are prepared. The Indic Water Authority is discretely
. presented within the attached statements. Additional information regarding all five of these
legally separate entities can be found in the notes to the financial statements.

The annual budget serves as the foundation for the City’s financial planning and control. All
agencies of the City are required to submit requests for appropriation to the City’s manager on or
before the last Tuesday in January each year. The City’s manager uses these requests as the
starting point for developing a proposed budget. The City’s manager then presents this proposed
budget to the council for review prior to May 31. The council is required to hold public hearings
on the proposed budget and to adopt a final budget by no later than June 30, the close of the

ii
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Members of the City Council and Citizens of the City of Indio
November 10, 2003
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City’s fiscal year. The appropriated budget is prepared by fund, function (e.g., public safety), and
department (e.g., police). Department heads may make transfers of appropriations within a
department. Transfers of appropriations between departments, however, require the approval of
the City Manager. Budget-to-actual comparisons are provided in this report for each individual
governmental fund for which an appropriated annual budget has been adopted. For the general
fund and major special revenue funds, this comparison is presented as part of the required
supplementary information in the accompanying financial statements. For governmental funds
that have appropriated annual budgets, other than the general fund and major special revenue

funds, this comparison is presented in the supplementary section of the accompanying financial
statements.

Factors Affecting Financial Condition

The information presented in the financial statements is perhaps best understood when it is
considered from the broader perspective of the specific environment within which the City
operates.

Local economy. The City currently enjoys a favorable economic environment and local
indicators point to continued stability. The City is the largest and one of the fastest growing
cities, within the Coachella Valley. In recent months, the City has had more than 16,000 single
family units approved for development. In addition, over 750,000 square feet of commercial and
industrial space las been either built, or recently approved for development.

Long-term financial planning. The City Council plans to develop the Downtown Area between
Indio Boulevard and Highway 111, with central emphasis placed upon Oasis Street. Eventually,
the project could include the development and construction of public safety facilities, restaurant
and shopping complexes, and medical offices. Preliminary estimates point to project timetable of
one to seven years with a projected total cost to the City of $20 million. The City also believes
. that development of park facilities could result in significant additional ongoing costs involved
with staffing, operating, and maintaining the new facilities. The City has already obtained
indications from state officials that partial funding for the project may be available through one
or more existing state grant or loan programs.

It is expected that due to the significant growth in residential development that increased
demands will be placed on our water resources. In order to help stabilize our water resources,
the Indic Water Authority is developing plans for the construction of a 10 million gallon
reservoir to service Shadow Hills. The project would encompass new facilities and infrastructure
for distribution of the water. The overall project could cost in excess of $12 million and would be
financed by the issvance of revenue bonds.

State of California Fiscal Issues While the financial outlook for the local community is very
healthy, especially considering the current slow economic times nat10na11y, there is reason for
caution relative to the City’s financial condition.
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Members of the City Council and Citizens of the City of Indio
November 10, 2003
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The size of the State’s deficit has grown to such proportions that it is almost inconceivable that
no significant reductions will be made in local revenues. While the League of California Cities
and many, many other organizations are taking a very aggressive stand against further financial
reductions to cities, it is my opinion that cities will again be expected to pay for some portion of
the financial mismanagement of the State. The City has maintained many of the cost control
measures enacted in the early 1990°s as a “way of conducting business” due to the State’s
ongoing fiscal issues.

Cash management policies and practices. It is the policy of the City to invest public funds in a

manner, which will provide the highest investment return with the maximum security. While

meeting the daily cash flow demands of the entity and conforming to all State of California and

local statutes governing the investment of public funds. Cash temporarily idle during the year

was invested in the State Treasurer’s investment pool (LAIF). The average yield on investments
was 1 to 2 percent.

Risk management. The City has a limited risk management program for workers’
compensation. As part of this comprehensive plan, resources are being accumulated in an
internal service fund to meet current and potential losses. In addition, various control techniques,
including employee accident prevention training, have been implemented during the year to
minimize accident-related losses. Third-party coverage is currently maintained for individual

workers’ compensation claims in excess of $250,000 and all other potential losses. Additional -

information on the City’s risk management activity can be found in the notes fo the financial
statements. "

Pension and other post employment benefits. The City contributes to the California Public
Employees Retirement System, an agent multiple-employer public employee defined benefit
pension plan for its employees. Each year, an independent actuary engaged by the pension plan
calculates the amount of the annual contribution that the City must make to the pension plan to
ensure that the plan will be able to fully meet its obligations to retired employees on a timely
basis. As a matter of policy, the City fully funds each year’s annual required contribution to the
pension plan as determined by this funding policy. The unfunded actuarial lability associated
with employee services rendered to date is being systematically funded over 17 years as part of
the annual required contribution calculated by the actuary.

The City also provides postretirement health benefits for retirees and their dependents. As of the
end of the current fiscal year, there were 100 retired employees receiving these benefits, which
are financed on a pay-as-you-go basis. GAAP does not require governments to report a liability
in the financial statements in connection with an employer’s obligation to provide these benefits.

Additional information regarding the City’s pension arrangements and postemployment benefits
can be found in the notes to the financial statements.
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City Council
City of Indio
Indio, California

Independent Auditors’ Report

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the
business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented component unit, each major fund, and
the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Indio, California, as of and for the year
ended June 30, 2003, which collectively comprise the City’s basic financial statements, as listed
in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the management of
the City of Indio. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based
on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the
United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the andit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all matenial respects,
the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the
aggregate discretely presented component unit, cach major fund, and the aggregate remaining
fund information of the City of Indio, California, as of June 30, 2003, and the respective changes
in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, of the City of Indio, California for the
year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America.

The information identified in the accompanying table of contents as management’s discussion
and analysis and required supplementary information are not a required part of the basic
financial statements, but are supplementary information required by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board. We have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted
principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation
of the required supplementary information. However, we did not audit the information and
express no opinion on it.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the City of Indio’s basic financial statements. The introductory section,
combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements and statistical tables are presented
for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements.
The combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements have been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, are
fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.
The introductory section and statistical tables have not been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on
them.

1
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City Council
City of Indio
Indio, California

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated
November 10, 2003 on our consideration of the City’s internal control over financial reporting
and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and
grants. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards and should be read in conjunction with this report in considering the results
of our audit.

4’7}’44/%4/ %5&5_{.;@‘2 L. L.

November 10, 2003




MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The following discussion and analysis of the financial performance of the City of Indio provides
an overview of the City’s financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2003. Please read
it in conjunction with the financial statements identified in the accompanying table of contents.

Using the Accompanying Financial Statements

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements. The Statement of Net Assets and
the Statement of Activities provide information about the activities of the City as a whole and
present a longer-term view of the City’s finances. Also included in the accompanying report are
fund financial statements. For governmental activities, the fund financial statements tell how
these services were financed in the short term as well as what remains for future spending. Fund
financial statements also report the City’s operations in more detail than the government-wide
statements by providing information about the City’s most significant funds. The remaining
statements provide financial information about activities for which the City acts solely as a
trustee or agent for the benefit of those outside of the government.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The annual report consists of four parts — management’s discussion and analysis (this section),
the basic financial statements, required supplementary information, and an optional section that
presents combining statements for nonmajor governmental funds and internal service funds. The
basic financial statements include two kinds of statements that present different views of the

City:

o The first two statements are government-wide financial statements that provide both long-
term and short-term information about the City’s overall financial status.

o The remaining statements are fund financial statements that focus on individual parts of the
City government, reporting the City’s operations in more defail than the government-wide
statements. :

o The governmental funds statements tell how general government uses services like
public safety were financed in the short term as well as what remains for future
spending. _

e Proprietary fund statements offer short- and long-term financial information about
the activities the government operates like businesses, such as the water and sewer
system.

e Fiduciary fund statements provide information about the fiduciary relationships — like
the agency funds of the City — in which the City acts solely as agent or trustee for the
benefit of others, to whom the resources in question belong.

The financial statements also include notes that explain some of the information in the financial
statements and provide more detailed data. The statements are followed by a section of required
supplementary information that provided additional financial and budgetary information.

Figure A-1 summarizes the major features of the City’s financial statements, including the
portion of the City government they cover and the types of information they contain. The
remainder of this overview section of management’s discussion and analysis explains the
structure and contents of each of the statements.



Figure A-1

Major Features of the City’s Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements

Scope

Required financial
statements

Accounting basis
and measurement
focus

Type of asset/
liability information

Type of inflow/
outflow information

Government-wide
Statements

Entire City
government (except
fiduciary funds) and
the City’s
component units

e  Statement of net

assels
s  Statement of
activities
Accrual accounting

and economic
resources focus

All assets and
liabilities, both
financial and capital,
and shori-term and
long-term

All revenmies and
expenses during:
year, regardless of
when cash is
received or paid

Fund Statements
Governmental Funds Proprietary Funds Fiduciary Funds
The activities of the  Activities the City Instances in which
City that are not operates similar to the City is the trustee
proprietary or private businesses or agent for someone
fiduciary else’s resources

» DBalance sheet

e  Statemeéent of
revenues,
expenditures
and changes in
fund balances

Modified accrual
accounting and
current financial
resources focus

Only assets expected
to be used up and
liabilities that come
due during the year
or soon thereafter;
no capital assets or
long-term debt
included

Revenues for which
cash is received
during or soon after
the end of the year;
expenditures when
goods or services
have been received
and payment is due
during the year or
soon thereafter

*  Statement of net
assets

¢ Statement of
revenues,
expenses and
changes in net
assets

s« Statement of
cash flows

Accrual accounting
and economic
resources focus

All assets and
liabilities, both
financial and capital,
and short-term and
fong-term

All revenues and
expenses during the
year, regardless of
when cash is
received or paid

e Statement of
fiduciary net
assets

e  Statement of
changes in
fiduciary net
assets

Accrual accounting
and economtic
resources focus

All assets and
liabilities, both
short-term and long-
terin; the City’s
fiduciary funds do
not currently contain
capital assets,
although they can

All revenues and
expenses during
year, regardless of
when cash is
received or paid.




Reporting the City as a Whole

The accompanying government-wide financial statements include two statements that present
financial data for the City as a whole. One of the most important questions asked about the
City’s finances is, “Is the City as a whole better off or worse off as a result of the year’s
activities?” The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities report information about
the City as a whole and about its activities in a way that helps answer this question. These
statements include ail assets and labilities using the accrual basis of accounting, which is
similar to the accounting used by most private-sector companies. All of the current year’s
revenues and expenses are taken into account regardless of when cash is received or paid.

These two statements report the City’s net assets and changes in them. You can think of the
City’s net assets — the difference between assets and liabilities —as one way to measure the City’s
financial health, or financial position. Over time, increases and decreases in the City’s net assets
are one indicator of whether its financial health is improving or deteriorating. You will need to
consider other non-financial factors, however, such as changes in the City’s property tax base
and the condition of the City’s roads, to assess the overall health of the City.

In the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities, we divide the City into three
kinds of activities: .

e Governmental activities — Most of the City’s basic services are reported here. Sales taxes,
property taxes, state subventions, and other revenues finance most of these activities.

» Business-type activities - The City charges a fee to customers to help it cover all or most of
the cost of the services accounted for in these funds.

e Discretely presented component units — The City includes one separate “discretely
presented” legal entity in its report — the Water Authority.

Reporting the City’s Major Funds

The fund financial statements provide detailed information about the City’s most significant
funds — not the City as a whole. Some funds are required to be established by State law or by
bond covenants. However, City Council establishes many other funds to help it control and
manage money for particular purposes or to show that it is meeting administrative
responsibilities for using certain taxes, grants, or other money (like grants received). The City’s
two kinds of funds — governmental and proprietary — use different accounting approaches.

e Governmental funds — Most of the City’s basic services are reported in governmental funds,
which focus on how money flows into and out of those funds and the balances left at year
end that are available for spending. These funds are reported using an accounting method
called modified accrual accounting, which measures cash and all other current financial
assets that can readily be converted to cash. The governmental fund statements provide a
detailed short-term view of the City’s general government operations and the basic services it
provides. Governmental fund information helps you determine whether there are more or
fewer financial resources that can be spent in the near future to finance the City’s programs.
We describe the relationship or differences between governmental activities (teported in the
Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities) and govermmental funds in
reconciliation at the bottom of the fund financial statements.



s Proprietary funds — When the City charges customers for the services it provides — whether
to outside customers or to other units of the City — these services are generally reported in
proprietary funds. Proprietary funds are reported in the same way that all activities are
reported in the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities. In fact, the City’s
enterprise funds (a component of proprietary funds) are the same as the business-type
activities we report in the government-wide statements but provide more detail and additional
information, such as cash flows, for proprietary funds. We use internal service funds (the
other component of proprietary funds) to report activities that provide supplies and services
for the City’s other programs and activities.

Reporting the City’s Fiduciary Responsibilities

The City is an agent for certain assets held for, and under the control of, other organizations and
individuals. All of the City’s fiduciary activities are reported in a separate Statement of Fiduciary
Assets. We exclude these activities from the City’s other financial statements because the City
cannot nse these assets to finance its operations. The City is responsible for ensuring that the
assets reported in these funds are used for their intended purposes.

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A summary of the government-wide stafement of net assets follows:

Table 1
Net Assets
‘Governmental Business-type Component Unit-
Activities Activities Water Authority
2003 2003 2003
Total
Current and other assets $ 55927917 956,711 7,673,863
Capital assets 18,799,043 551,811 16,133,228
Total assets 74,726,960 1,508,522 23,807,091
Long-term debt '
outstanding 23,601,025 - 5,235,322
Other habilities 5,173,540 34,849 672,447
Total liabilities 28.774.565 34,849 5,907,769
Net assets:
Invested in capital
assets, net of debt 15,387,542 551,811 15,883,136
Restricted 19,951,474 - -
Unrestricted 10,613,379 921,862 2,016,186
Total net assets $ 45,952,395 1,473,673 17,899,322
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A summary of the government-wide statement of activities follows:

Table 2
Changes in Net Assets
Component
Unit -
Governmental Business-type Water
Activities Activities Authority
2003 2003 2003
Revenues
Program revenues: _
Charges for services $ 8,094,414 780,204 7,718,930
Operating contributions and grants 3,237,291 - -
Capital contributions and grants 13,672,420 - -
Total program revenues 25,004,125 780,204 7,718,930
General revenues:
Taxes:
Property taxes 5,112,645 - -
Sales taxes 6,390,064 - -
Transient occupancy taxes 1,017,759 - -
Franchise taxes 493,023 - -
Other taxes 2,614,730 - -
Investment income 933,990 17,931 153,648
Intergovernmental 1,682,163 - -
State motor vehicle in lieu 3,039,652 - -
Other 2,632,307 - -
Sale of capital assets 25,886 - -
Total general revenue 23,942,219 17,931 153,648
Total revenues 48,946,344 798,135 7,872,578
Program expenses
General Government 3,973,160 - -
Public Safety 16,041,720 - -
Public Works 6,632,894 - -
Community development 4,478,149 - -
Culture and leisure 965,656 654,822 -
Utilities 1,406,329 - 5,342,991
Interest expense and other charges 1,158,548 - -
Total expenses 34,656,456 - 654,822 5,342,991
Excess (deficiency) before transfers 14,289,888 143,313 2,529,587
Transfers 89,250 (89,250) -
Increase (decrease) in net assets 14,379,138 54,063 2,529,587
Beginning net assets 31,573,257 1,419,610 15,369,735
Ending net assets $ 45,952 395 1,473,673 17,899,322




Governmental Activities

The increase or decrease in net assets can provide an indication as to whether the overall
financial position of the City improved or deteriorated during the year. Net assets of the City’s
governmental activities increased by 45.5 percent ($31.6 million compared to $45.9 million).

The reasons for significant changes in the revenues and expenses of the City’s governmental
activities presented above are as follows:

o Development throughout the City is at a record pace and currently 75% of new homes sold in
the Coachella Valley are located in Indio. The City Council has entitled approximately
16,000 new homes tc be constructed, with more than 30% of those completed or underway.
Building permit values alone were up 32%, which ended the year with another record-setting
year. This follows on the heels of a record year for 2002. It is expected to continue for the
next several years.

¢ Funding sources were received during the year to significantly enhance our Parks. The City
is in process on implementing Master Plans for several parks, including, Miles Park, North
and South Jackson Parks, and constructing an Indio Soccer Complex. Also, planned are
baseball and softball fields at various locations in the City.

e Licenses and permits increased 90.3% over the priotr year duec to the Mathis Brothers
Furniture expansion on Highway 111, the I-10 Auto Mall expansion, and new residential
home developments underway throughout the City.

e The City’s Utility User Taxes reflects an increase of $405,400 or 17.63% over the prior year,
attributed primarily to the increase in water rates by the Indio Water Authority and
development growth in the City.

e Investment earnings have continued to decrease as a result of the recessionary economic
environment and monetary policy actions by the Federal Open Market Committee (FOMC).
The FOMC cut interest rates 12 times or 5.25% since 2001, in hopes of reinvigorating the
economy by spurring capital spending. Staff achieved a weighted average rate of retum of
between 1-2%. :

Business-Type Activities

During the year ended June 30, 2003, the financial condition of the City’s business-type
activities improved as indicated by the increase in business-type net assets in the amount of
$54,063. The reasons for significant changes in the revenues and expenses of the City’s’
business-type activities from the prior year are as follows:

e The Golf Course revenues and expenses have not varied significantly for the past several
yeatrs. Net income did decrease by 46% ($54,063 versus $115,772), which is attributable
to repairs and maintenance at the course and upgrade of security measures for the
clubhouse.




Component Unit — Water Authority

During the year ended June 30, 2003, the financial condition of the Indic Water Authority
improved by $2.5 million. The reasons for this significant increase in revenue are as follows:

e The Indio Water Authority realized a full year of revenue attributable to significant water
rate increases (20% plus) implemented in late 2001.

e The number of customers being served has increased due to the ongoing new home
construction in North Indio and South Indio.

MAJOR FUNDS

As noted earlier, the City uses fund acco_unﬁng to provide proper financial managemén_t of the
City’s resources and to demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements.

Major Governmental Funds. The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the City. At the
end of the current fiscal year, unreserved fund balance of the general fund was $6,855,769, while
total fund balance reached $11,712,336. As a measure of the general fund’s liquidity, it may be
useful to compare both unreserved fund balance and total fund balance to total fund
expenditures. Unreserved fund balance represents 25.7 perceni of total general fund
expenditures, while total fund balance represents 42.3 percent of that same amount.

The reasons for significant changes in the revenues and expenditures of the City’s’ General Fund

from the prior year are as follows:

e Revenues from licenses and permits increased by over 90% due to significant new home
development and new commercial development. This revenue brought in $2.3 million more
than planned for the year.

e Public safety expenditures were $1.1 million more than planned due to cost of living
increases for fire personnel, police department overtime, and increased costs assoctated with
the Police Department take home car program.

The Capital Projects fund has a total fund balance of $11,456,172. The net increase in fund
balance during the current year in the capital projects fund was $2,136,885. The reason for
significant changes in the revenues and expenditures of the City’s’ Capital Projects Fund from
the prior year are as follows:

* Due to the ongoing new home construction, the City received developer impact fees that
will be utilized to fund infrastructure improvements to the new homes.

e The City plans on spending these funds within the next five years.

The Redevelopment Capital Projects fund has a total fund balance of $8,857,189. The net
decrease in fund balance during the current year in the redevelopment capital projects fund was
$110,915. The reason for significant changes in the revenues and expenditures of the City’s’
Capital Projects Fund from the prior year are as follows:



» The Redevelopment Agency prepared a Downtown Redevelopment Specific Plan which
is being implemented.

¢ Due to significant development activity within the Redevelopment Agency Project Areas,
tax increment revenue sources increased by 14% over the prior year.

The 2002 Park Bonds fund has a total fund balance of $2,244,244. This was a new fund during
the current year generated from the issuance of debt to fund improvements for park
improvements. The City will be constructing several soccer fields and park facilities at various
locations.

GENERAL FUND BUDGET

Differences between the original budget and the final amended budget of the General Fund were
relatively minor and can be briefly summarized as follows:

o $77,220 increase in the budget for general government activities
o $375,780 increase in the budget for the police department
e $651, 400 i increase in the budget for commumty development

Major deviations between the final budget of the General Fund and its actual operating results
were as follows:

. GeneraI Government expcndltures exceeded budget by $431 095 as a result of payments
resulting from employee terminations, increased supply costs, and increased beneﬁt costs
related to worker’s compensation claims

¢ Public safety expenditures exceeded budget by $1,132,511 as a result of coverage for
overtime in the police department and salary and benefit increases related to cost of living

and wage update in the fire department
These deviations did not 31gn1ﬁcantly affect the City’s liquidity or ability to prowde future

government services.
CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital Assets
(net of depreciation)

Governmental Business-type  Component unit -

Activities Activities Water Authority Totals

Structures and improvements ~ $ 1,300,178 62,782 13,324,825 14,687,285
Machinery and equipment 4,422,969 103,387 1,096,163 5,622.519
Utility distribution system - - 1,225,053 1,225,053
Infrastructure 3,869,471 - - 3,869,471
Land 918,572 386,142 155,717 1,460,491
Construction in progress 8,287,853 - 331,410 8,619,263 -

Totals $ 18,799,043 551,811 16,133,228 35,484,082
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The major additions to capital assets during the year ended June 30, 2003 were as follows:

o The City added approximately fifteen new police vehicles with related equipment for
approximately $800,000.

¢ The City purchased three altemate fuel vehicles.
e The City purchased two new BMW motorcycles for the police depattment.
e The City purchased three new copier machines for City Hall and the Police Department.

e The City added new point-of-sale system, fairway mower, and closed circuit security
~ system for the golf course (business-type activities).

e The Water Authority added ten new maintenance trucks to its fleet.

e The City expended approximately $3.8 million reconstructing streets.
Total unexpended construction commitments as of year-end were $11 million; $8 million of this
was for reconstruction of arterial streets and construction of new water wells. Additional

information on the City’s capital assets can be found in the notes to the financial statements.

LONG-TERM DEBT

At the end of the current fiscal year, the City had total long-term liabilities outstanding of
$23,601,025 and the Water Authority has long-term liabilities outstanding of $5,235,322.

Outstanding Debt
_Governmental Component unit -
Activities Water Authority Totals

Bonds payable $ 14,690,000 - 14,690,000
Capital lease obligations 2,369,369 250,092 2,619,461
Participation agreements 80,600 - 80,000
Certificates of patticipation 3,750,000 - 3,750,000
Advance from City 4,856,567 4,856,567
Loans payable 144,309 - 144,309
Compensated absences 1,069,450 128,663 1,198,113
Claims payable ' 1,497,897 - 1,497,897

Totals $ 23,601,025 5,235,322 28,836,347

The City’s total debt increased by $5,608,315 (27.7 percent) during the current fiscal year. The
key factor in this increase was the following:

e The City issued $3,750,000 in certificates of participation. This debt is marked for
improving and construction of our parks, which will include new soccer fields, Skate
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Park, baseball and softball fields, playground equipment, restrooms and recreational
facilities.

e During the current fiscal year, the City entered into new capital leases for police vehicles
totaling approximately $748,000.

The City and the Redevelopment Agency both maintain an “A” rating from Standard & Poor’s
and Fitch and an “A” rating from Moody’s for general obligation debt. Additional information
on the City’s long-term debt can be found in the notes to the accompanying financial statements.

Contacting the City’s Financial Management

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, and creditors with
a general overview of the City’s finances and to show the City’s accountability for the money it
receives. If you have questions about this report or need additional financial information, contact
the Finance Director’s Office, at 100 Civic Center Mall, Indio, California 92201.
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BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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CITY OF INDIO
Statement of Net Assets
June 30, 2003

Component
Primary Government Unit
Governmental Business-Type Water
Activities Activities Total Authority
Assets:
Cash and mvestments (note 2) 37,458,469 946,832 38,405,301 6,445,472
Cash with fiscal agent (note 2) 6,996,337 - 6,996,337 -
Accounts receivable, net 721,422 - 721,422 1,066,707
Interest receivable 143,637 4,022 147,659 34,462
Notes receivable (note 4) 2,654,245 - 2,654,245 -
Due from other governments 1,148,247 - 1,148,247 -
Advances to component unit (note 3) 4,856,567 - 4,856,567 -
Prepaid expenses 31,284 - 31,284 10,825
Inventory - 5,857 5,857 116,397
Land held for resale 1,917,709 - 1,917,709 -
Capital assets, not depreciated (note 5) 9,206,425 386,142 9,592,567 487,187
Capital assets, depreciated, net (note 5) 9,592,618 165,669 9,758 287 15,646,041
Total assets 74,726,960 1,508 522 76,235,482 23,807,091
Liabilities: _
Accounts payable 2,476,750 34,849 2,511,599 398,501
Accrued payroll 218,469 - 218,469 27,402
Deposits 1,934,712 - 1,934,712 246,544
Interest payable 354,357 - 354,357 -
Pass-through payable 63,775 - 63,775 -
- Retentions payable 125,477 - 125,477 -
Noncurrent liabilities (notes 6 to 12):
Due within one year 2,273,109 - 2,273,109 184,045
Due in more than one year 21327916 - 21,327,916 5,051,277
Total liabilities 28,774,565 34,849 28809414 5,907,769
Net Assets:
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 15,387,542 551,811 15,939,353 15,883,136
Restricted for:
Public safety 676,639 - 676,639 -
Public works 8,997,483 - 8,997,483 -
Low and moderate housing 1,142,520 - 1,142,520 -
Community development 9,134,832 - 9,134 832 -
Unrestricted 10,613,379 921,862 11,535,241 2,016,186
Total net assets 45,952,395 1,473,673 47.426,068 17,899322

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements,
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CITY OF INDIO

Statement of Activities
Year ended June 30, 2003
~ Program Revenues
Operating Capital
Charges for  Contributions Contributions
Expenses Services and Grants and Grants
Governmental activities:
General government $ 3,973,160 372,241 - -
Public safety 16,041,720 1,925,772 299379 667,781
Public works 6,632,894 926,363 2,665,041 12,491,640
Commumity development 4,478,149 4,484,236 272,871 -
Culture and leisure 965,656 385,802 - 512,999
Utilities 1,406,329 - - -
Interest on long term debt 1,158,548 - - | R
Total governmental activities 34,656,456 8,094 414 3,237,291 13,672,420
Business-typé activities:
Golf 654,822 780,204 - -
Total business-type activities 654,822 780,204 - -
Total primary government $ 35,311,278 8,874,618 3,237,291 13,672,420
Component unit;
Water 5,342 991 7,718,930 - -
Total component unit $ 5342991 7,718,930 - -
General revemies:
Taxes:
Property taxes
Sales taxes
Transient occupancy taxes
Franchise taxes
Other taxes
Investment income
Intergovernmenital

State motor vehicle in lien

Other

Gain on sale of capital assets
Transfers

Total general revenues and transfers

Change m net assets

Net assets at beginning of year

Net assets at end of year

See accompanying notes to the basic finanicial statements.
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Net (Expenses) Revennes

and Changes in Net Assets
Component
Primary Government Unit
Governmental ~ Business-type Water
Activities Activities Total Authority
(3,600,919) - (3,600,919) ;
(13,148,788) - (13,148,788) -
9,450,150 - 9,450,150 -
278,958 - 278,958 -

(66,855) - (66,855) -
(1,406,329) - (1,406,329) -
(1,158,548) - (1,158,548) .
(9,652,331 . (9,652,331) -

- 125,382 125,382 -
- 125,382 125,382 -
(9,652,331) 125,382 (9,526,949) -
- - - 2,375,939
- - - 2,375,939
5,112 6457 - 5,112,645 -
6,390,064 - 6,390,064 -
1,017,759 - 1,017,759 -
493,023 - 493,023 -
2,614,730 - 2,614,730 -
933,990 17,931 951,921 153,648
1,682,163 - 1,682,163 -
3,039,652 - 3,039,652 -
2,632,307 - 2,632.307 -
25,886 - 25,886 -

. 89,250 {89.250) - -
24,031,469 (71,319) _ 23,960,150 153,648
14379138 54,063 14,433,201 2,529,587
31,573,257 1,419,610 32,992,867 15,369,735
45952395 1473673 47426068 17,899,322
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CITY OF INDIC
Governmental Funds - Balance Sheet

June 30, 2003
Capital Redevelopment 2002 Other
Projects . Capital Projects Park Bonds  Governmental
General Fund Fund Fund und; Totals
Assets ’
Cash and investments $ 9,601,890 11,916,735 4,411,632 - 8,777,619 34,707,876
Cash with fiscal agent - - - 2,519,988 4,476,349 6,996,337
Accounts receivable, net 658,695 - 30,684 - 32,043 721,422
Interest receivable 58,383 26,764 14,335 - 36,836 136,318
Notes receivable (note 4) - - 2,137,556 - 516,689 2,654,245
Due from other funds {note 3} 277,534 - - - - 277,534
Due from other governments - 998,514 - - - 149,733 1,148,247
Prepaid expenses 27,925 - - - - 27,925
Advances to other funds {pote 3) - - 569,416 - - 569416
Advances to component unit (note 3). 4,856,567 - - - - 4,856,567
Land held for resale - - 1,917,709 - - 1,917,709
Total asscts $16,479,508 11,943,499 9,081,332 2,519,988 13,989,269 54,013,596
Liabilities and Fund Balances
Liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 1,545,921 209,311 121,635 - 460,208 2,337,075
Accrued payroli 202,513 2,539 - - - 205,052
Pass-through payable - - - - 63,775 63,775
Deposits 1,699,322 15 D,GGO' - - 85,390 1,934,712
" Due to other funds - - - 275,744 1,790 277,534
Advances from other funds (note 3) i,319.416 - - - - 1,319,416
Deferred revenue - - 102,508 - - 102,508
Retentions payable - 125,477 - - - 125477
Total liabilities 4,767,172 487,327 224,143 275,744 611,163 6,365,549
Fund balances:
Reserved for:
Notes receivable - - 2,137,556 - 516,689 2,654 245
Advances 4,856,567 - 569,416 - - 5,425,983
Land held for resale - - 1,917,709 - - 1,817,709
Low and moderate housing - - - - 625,831 625,831
Debt service - - - - 2,281,547 2,281,547
Unreserved:
Reported in:
General fund 6,855,769 - - - - 6,855,769
Special revenue funds - - - - 6,781,064 6,781,064
Capital projects funds * 11,456,172 4,232,508 2,244 244 3,172,975 21,105,899
Total fund balances 11,712,336 11,456,172 8,857,189 2,244 244 13,378,106 47,648,047
Total liabilities and
fund balances $16,479,508 11,943,499 9,081,332 2,519,988 13,989,269 54,013,596

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statemenis.
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CITY OF INDIO
Governmental Funds

Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet of Governmental Funds
to the Statement of Net Assets

June 30, 2003
Fund balances of governmental fimds $ 47,648,047

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of
net assets are different because:

Capital assets have not been included as financial resources in governmental

find activity:
Capital assets 27,772,531
Accumulated depreciation (9,409,720)

Long term liabilities and compensated absences that have not been mcluded

in govermmental fund activity:
Bonds payable (14,914,309)
Certificates of participation (3,750,000)
Capital lcase obligations (2,369,369)
Claims payable 7 (340,500)
Compensated absences (1,069,450)

Accrued interest payable for the current portion of interest due on bonds
payable has not been reported in the governmental funds. (344,598)

Deferred revenue balances relating to certain receivables are not reported
as labilities in the Statement of Net Assets since revenue recognition is not _
based upon measurable and available criteria. 102,508

Internal service fumds are used by management to charge the costs of
certain activities, such as cquipment management, to individual funds.
The assets and liabilities of the internal service funds must be added to

the statement of net assets. 2,627255
Net assets of governmental activities . $ 45,952.395

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.
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Governmental Fund Types - Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Revenues:
Taxes
Special assessments
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Fines and forfeitures
Licenses and permits
= Franchise fees
“Investment income
Developer fees
Miscellaneous

Contributions from property

OWNers
Total revenues

Expenditures:
Current:

General government

Public safety
Public works
Transportation

Community development

Culture and leisure

Low and moderate housing

Utilities
Capital outlay
Debt service:

Pass-through payments

Principal
Interest

ERAF payment
Fiscal charges

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of
révenues over (under)

expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):

Transfers in (note 3)
Transfers out (note 3)

Transfers from water authority
Lease purchase and loan procee

{ssuance of debt

Total other financing

sources (uses)

Net change in fund balance

Fund balances at beginning of

year, as restated (note 18)

Fund balances at end-of year

CITY OF INDIO

June 30, 2003
Capital Redevelopment 2002 Other
Projects Capital Projects Park Bonds Governmental
General Fund Fund Fund Funds Totals

$12,041,719 - - - 5,715,530 17,757,249

. - - - - 2,180,914 2,180,914

3,432,509 3,618,297 272,871 - 534,290 7,857,967

4,042,113 - - - - 4,042,113

737,028 - - - - 737,028

47874627 - - - - 4,787,462

683,199 7 - - - - 683,199

541,9277 119,328 23,627 15,583 TLYT5 777,640

- 1,921,921 - - - 1,921,921

69,703 - 256,347 - 406,336 732,386

- - - - 6,434,102 6,434,102

26,335,660 5,659,546 552,845 15,583 15,348,347 47,911,981

3,908,975 - - - 243 3,909,218

15,019,851 - - - 228,851 15,248,702

1,657,641 - - - 499938 . 2,157,579

2,305,323 - - - - 2,305,323

2,514,043 - 1,906,238 - 5,000 4425281

890,949 - - - Co- 890,949

- - - - 61,490 61,490

1,406,329 - - - - 1,406,329

- 6,349,146 - 846,693 8,251,888 15,447,727

- - - - 510,053 510,053

- - - - 4,119,796 4,119,796

- - . - 1,172,819 1,172,819

- - 76,399 - - 76,399

- - - - 118,315 118,315

27,703,111 6,349,146 1,982,637 846,693 14,968,393 51,845,980
{1,367,451) (689,600)  (1,429,792) (831,110) 379,954  (3,937,999)

1,600,952 2,550,651 1,743,290 - 1,618,229 7,513,122
(1,786,766) - (424,413) - (5,212,693) (7,423,872)

1,406,329 7 275,834 - - - 1,682,163

942,639 - - - - 942,639

- - - 3,075,354 674,646 3,750,000

2,163,154 2,826,485 1,318,877 3,075,354 (2,919,818) 6,464,052

795,703 2,136,885 (110,915) 2,244244 (2,539,864) 2,526,053

16,916,633 9,319,287 8,968,104 - 15,917,970 45,121,994

§ 11,712,336 11,456,172 8,857,180 2,244244 13378,106 47,648,047

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.
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CITY OF INDIO

Governmental Funds

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditares,

and Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds
to Statement Activitics

Jime 30, 2003

Changes in fund balances of goveromental funds

Amomis reported for governmental activities in the statement of
activities are different because:

Governmental fimds report capital outlay as expenditures. However, m
the statement of activities, the cost of these assets is allocated over their
estimated useful lives as depreciation expense. This is the amount by
which capital ouflay exceeded depreciation in the current period.

Proceeds from the issuance of bonds is reported as other financing sources
in the governmental funds. The issuance of bonds increases liabilities m the
statement of net assets, but does not result in an increase in the statement of

activities.
Retiremhent of bonds

Repayment of bond principal is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but
the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the statement of net assets.

Accrued interest expense related to the long-term Habilities. This amount 1s the
difference between the amount of interest paid and the amount of interest
meurred on long-term liabilities.

To record as an expense the net change in compensated absences in the
statement of activities.

To record as an expense the net change in claims payable in the statement of
activities

Revennes that are measurable but not available. Amounts are recorded as
deferred revenued under the modified acerual basis of accounting.

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain
activities, such as equipment management, to individual funds. The net
revenmes (expenses) of the internal services funds is reported with
governmental activities.

Changes in net assets of governmental activities

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.
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$ 2,526,053

12,594,358

(4,642,536)

2,695,000

1,408,780

(65,357)
(156,094)
(72,500)

102,508

(11,074)

$ 14,379,138



CITY OF INDIO

Proprietary Funds
Statement of Fund Net Assets
June 30,2003
Business Type
Activitics
NonMajor -
Golf Course
Assets
Current assets:
Cash and investments (note 2) § 946,832
Interest receivable 4,022
Advances to other funds (note 3) -
Prepaid expenses -
Inventory 5,857
Total current assets 7 956,711
Non-current assets:
Capital assets;
Property, plant and
equipment, net (note 5) 551,811
Total noncorrent assets _ - 551,811
Total assets 1,508,522
Liabilities
Current habilities: : :
Accounts payable 34,849
Accrued payroll -
Interest payable : - :
Total current liabilities 34,849
Noncurrent hiabilities:
Claims payable {note 9) -
Total noncurrent liabilities -
Total liabilities 34,849
Net Assets
_ Invested in capital assets, net of
related debt 511,811
Unrestricted 961,862
.Total net assets ’ $ 1473673

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.
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Governmental
Activities -

Internal Service
Finds

2,750,593
7319
750,000
3,359

3,511,271

436,232
436232
3,947,503

139,675
13,417
9 759

162,851

1,157,397
1,157,397
1,320,248

436,232
2,191,023

2,627,255




CITY OF INDIO

Proprietary Funds
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets
Year ended June 30, 2003
Business Tvpe Governmental
Activities Activities -
NonMajor - Internal Service
Golf Course Funds
Operaling revennes: _

Charges for services $ 778,585 5,746,162

Other ' 1,618 175,640
Total operating revenues - 780,203 5,921,802

Operating expenscs: _

Personnel services - 558,128

Contractural services : 469,705 1,777,347

Depreciation 16,824 258,938

Repairs and maintenance 93,469 627,532

Supplies 74,824 1,562 603

Claims expense - 1,180,958

" Total operating expenses 654,822 5,965,506
Operating income (loss) 125,381 o (43,704)
Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
Investment income 17,932 . 32,630
Total nonoperating revenues
(expenses) 17,932 © 32,630
Income (loss) before transfers 143,313 (11,074)
Transfers:

Transfers out {note 3) (89,250) -
Total transfers {(89,250) -
Changes in net assets 54,063 (11,074)

Net assets at beginning of year,
as restated (note 18) 1,419,610 2,638.329
Net assets at end of year $ 1473673 2,627,255

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statenients.
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CITY OF INDIO
Proprietary Funds
Statement of Cash Flows
Year ended June 30, 2003

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from customers
Cash received from user departments
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services
Cash payments to employees for services
Miscellaneous mcome

Net cash provided by (used for)
operating activities

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Cash received from water authority
Cash paid to other funds

Net cash provided by (used for)
noncapital financing activities

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:

Acquisition of capital assets

Cash flows from investing activities:
Interest received on investments

Net increase (decrease) in cash and
cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.
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Business Type

Activities

NonMajor -
Golf Course

$ 778,585

(642,307)

1618

137,896

(89,250)

(89,250)

| (80,041)

18,238

(13,157)
292,989

$ 946,832

Governmental
Activities -

Internal Service
Funds

5754723

(5,084,871)

(676,010)
175,640

169,482

279,735

279,735

(98,471)

36,927

387,673

2,363,280

2,750,953




CITY OF INDIO
Proprietary Funds
Statement of Cash Flows
Year ended June 30, 2003

Business Type
Activities

NonMajor -
Golf Course
Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided
by (used for) operating activities:
Operating income (loss) $ 125381
Adjustments to reconcile operating income {loss) to net
cash provided by (used for) operating activities:

Depreciation 16,824
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable -
(Increase) decrease in inventory 138
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses -
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable (4,447)

Increase (decrease) in accrued payroll -
Increase (decrease) in claims payable -

Net cash provided by (used for) operating
activities $ 137,896

Noncash investing, capital and related financing activities:

Governmental
Activities -

Internal Service
Funds

(43,704)

258,938
8,561
54,544
(3,359)
12,384
13,417
(131,299)

$ 169,482

During fiscal year 2002-2003, there were no significant noncash investing, capital or related

financing activities.
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CITY OF INDIO

Fiduciary Funds
Statement of Assets and Liabilities )
June 30, 2003 ‘
Assets

Cash and investments (note 2) $ 604,825
Cash with fiscal agent (note 2) ' 2,382,999
Due from other governments 189,148
Interest receivable 4,249
Total assets $ 3,181,221
Accounts payable . : $ 20,500
Deposits 34,674
Due to bondholders 3,126,047
Total Habilities $ 3,181,221

See accompanying notes {o the basic financial statements. -
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CITY OF INDIO
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

Year ended June 30, 2003

Summary of Sienificant Accounting Policies

The financial statements of the City of Indio, California (City) have been prepared in
conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) as applied to
government units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the
accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial
reporting principles. The more significant of the City’s accounting policies are described
below.

(a) Reporting Entity

The City of Indio was incorporated on May 16, 1930 under the general laws of the
State of California. The City operates under the Council-Administrator form of
government.

As required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America, these financial statements present the City and its component units,
entities for which the City is considered to be financially accountable. The City is
considered to be financially accountable for an organization if the City appoints a
voting majority of that organization’s governing body and the organization is able
to provide specific financial benefits to or impose specific financial burdens on
the City. The City is also considered to be financially accountable if an
organization is fiscally dependent (i.e., it is unable to adopt its budget, levy taxes,
set rates or charges, or issue bonded debt without approval from the City). In
certain cases, other organizations are included as component units if the nature
and significance of their relationship with the City are such that their execution
would cause the City’s financial statements to be misleading or incomplete. A
brief description of the City’s componeit units are as follows:

Blended Component Units:

. Redeve‘lobment Agency of the City of Indio

The Redevelopment Agency (“Agency”) was activated in January 1981 by
the City of Indio pursuant to the State of California Health and Safety
Code Section 33000 entitled “Community Redevelopment Law”. The
primary purpose of the Agency is to eliminate blighted areas by
encouraging development of residential, commercial, industrial,
recreational and public facilities within the project areas. Even though the
Agency is legally separate, it is reported as if it were part of the City
because the City Council also serves as the governing board of the
Agency. Upon completion, separate financial statements of the Agency
can be obtained at City Hall.
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CITY OF INDIO

Notes to Basic Financial Statements

(Continued)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, (Continued)

indio Public Financing Authority

The Indio Public Financing Authority (“Authority™) is a joint exercise of
powers authority organized and existing under and by virtue of the Joint
Exercise of Powers Act. The City and the Agency formed the Authority by
the execution of a joint exercise of powers agreement dated as of April 1,
1992, Pursuant to the Jomt Exercise of Powers Act, the Authority is
authorized to issue revenue bonds to provide funds to make loans to public
entities, such revenue bonds are to be repaid from the repayments of such
loans. The Authority is governed by a five-member Board which consists
of all members of the City Council. The Mayor of the City is the
Chairperson of the Authority. The City Manager acts as the Executive
Director, the City Clerk acts as the Secretary and the Finance Director of
the City acts as the Treasurer of the Authority. Upon completion, separate
financial statements of the Authority can be obtained at City Hall.

Housing Authority of the City of Indio

Thle Housing Authority of the City of Indio Was: activated by the City

- Council of Indio in 1985. The purpose of the Housing Authority is to

respond to the need for affordable housing in Indio by providing a
financing mechanism to encourage such development in the City. Even
though it is legally separate, it is reported as if it were part of the City
because the City Counecil also serves as the governing board of the
Authority. Separate financial statements of the Authority are not prepared.

Industrial Development Authority

The Industrial Development Authority of the City of Indio was activated
by the City Council of the City of Indio on December 4, 1985. The
purpose of the Industrial Development Authority is to assist the
community in industry development by providing a financing mechanism
to encourage such development in the City. The City Council serves as the
governing board of the Industrial Development Authority. No separate
financial statements of the Industrial Development Authority are prepared.

Since the City Council serves as the governing board for these component units,

they are considered to be blended component units. Blended component units,

although legally separate entities, are in substance, part of the City’s operations

and so data from these units are reported with the interfund data of the primary
. government.
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(1)

CITY OF INDIO
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

(Continued)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, (Continued)

®

Discretely Presented Component Unit:

e Indio Water Authority

The Indio Water Authority was established on November 1, 2001 to
provide water service on behalf of the City of Indio. Since the governing
board is comprised of City Council members, as well as, other citizens of
the City of Indio, it is reported as a discretely presented component unit.
No separate financial statements of the Indio Water Authority are
prepared.

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting

The basic financial statements of the City are composed of the following:

o Government-wide financial statements
e Fund financial statements
» Notes to the basic financial statements

Financial reporting is based upon all GASB pronouncements, as well as the FASB
Statements and Interpretations, APB Opinions, and Accounting Research
Bulletins that were issued on or before November 30, 1989 that do not conflict
with or contradict GASB pronouncements. FASB pronouncements issued after
November 30, 1989 are not followed in preparation of the accompanying financial
statements.

Government-wide Financial Statements

Government-wide financial statements display information about the reporting
government as a whole, except for its fiduciary activities. These statements
iriclude separate columns for the governmental and business-type activities of the
primary government (including its blended component units), as well as its
discretely presented component units. The City of Indio has one discretely
presented component unit. Eliminations have been made in the Statement of
Activities so that certain allocated expenses are recorded only once (by the
function to which they were allocated). However, general government expenses
have not been allocated as indirect expenses to the various functions of the City.
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CITY OF INDIO
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

(Continued)

(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, (Continued)

(®

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting, (Continued)

Government-wide financial statements are presented using the economic
resources measurement focus and accrual basis of accounting. Under the
economic resources measurement focus, all (both current and long-term)
economic resources and obligations of the reporting government are reported in
the government-wide financial statements. Basis of accounting refers to when
revenues and expenses are recognized in the accounts and reported in the financial
statements. Under the accrual basis of accounting, revenues, expenses, gains,
losses, assets, and liabilitics resulting from exchange and exchange-like
transactions are recognized when the exchange takes place. Revenues, expenses,
gains, losses, assets, and liabilities resulting from nonexchange transactions are
recognized in accordance with the requirements of GASB Statement No. 33.

Program revenues include charges for services and payments made by parties
outside the reporting government’s citizenry if that money is restricted to a
particular program. Program revenues are netted with program expenses in the

- statement of activities to present the net cost of each program.

Amounts paid to acquire capital assets are capitalized as assets in the government-
wide financial statements, rather than reported as an expenditure. Proceeds of
long-term debt are recorded as a liability in the government-wide financial
statements, rather than as an other financing source. Amounts paid to reduce long-
term indebtedness of the reporting government are reported as a reduction of the
related Hability, rather than as an expenditure.

Fund Financial Statements

The underlying accounting system of the City is organized and operated on the
basis of separate funds, each of which is considered to be a separate accounting
entity. The operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate set of self-
balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues and
expenditures or expenses, as appropriate. Governmental resources are allocated to
and accounted for in individual funds based upon the purposes for which they are
to be spent and the means by which spending activities are controlled.

Fund financial statements for the primary government’s governmental,
proprietary, and fiduciary funds are represented after the government-wide
financial statements. These statements display information about major funds
individually and nonmajor funds in the aggregate for governmental and enterprise
funds. Fiduciary statements include financial information for fiduciary funds and
similar component units. Fiduciary funds of the City primarily represent assets
held by the City in a custodial capacity for other individuals or organizations.

30




CITY OF INDIO

Notes to Basic Financial Statements

(Continued)

(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, (Continued)

(®)

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting, (Continued)

Governmental Funds

In the fund financial statement, governmental funds are presented using the
modified-accrual basis of accounting. Their revenues are recognized when they
become measurable and available as net current assets. Measurable means that
the amounts can be estimated, or otherwise determined. Available means that the
amounts were collected during the reporting period or soon enough thereafter to
be available to finance the expenditures accrued for the reportmg period. The City
uses an availability period of 60 days.

Sales taxes, property taxes, franchise taxes, gas taxes, motor vehicle in lieu,
transient occupancy taxes, grants and interest associated with the current fiscal
period are all considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized
as revenues of the current fiscal period to the extent normally collected within the
availability period. Other revenue items are considered to be measurable and
available when cash is received by the government.

Revenue recognition is subject to the measurable and available criteria for the
governmental funds in the fund financial statements. Exchange transactions are
recognized as revenues in the period in which they are earned (i.e., the related
goods or services are provided). Locally imposed derived tax revenues are
recognized as revenues in the period in which the underlying exchange transaction
upon which they are based takes place. Imposed nonexchange transactions are
recognized as revenues in the period for which they were imposed. If the period of
use is not specified, they are recognized as revenues when an enforceable legal
claim to the revenues arises or when they are received, whichever occurs first.
Government-mandated and voluntary nonexchange transactions are recognized as
revenues when all applicable eligibility requirements have been met.

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds are presented using the
current financial resources measurement focus. This means that only current
assets and current liabilities are generally included on their balance sheets. The
reporied fund balance (net current assets) is considered to be a measure of
“available spendable resources.” Governmental fund operating statements present
increases (revenues and other financing sources) and decreases (expenditures and
other financing uses) in net current assets. Accordingly, they are said to present a
summary of sources and uses of “available spendable resources” during a period.
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CITY QOF INDIO
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

(Continued)

(1) _ Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, (Continued)

(b)

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting, (Continued)

Non-current portions of long-term receivables due to governmental funds are
reported on their balance sheets in spite of their spending measurement focus.
Special reporting treatments are used to indicate, however, that they should not be
considered “available spendable resources,” since they do not represent net
current assets.

Recognition of governmental fund type revenue represented by non-current
receivables are deferred until they become current receivables. Non-current
portions of long-term receivables are offset by fund balance reserve accounts.

Due to their nature of their spending measurement focus, expenditure recognition
for governmental fund types excludes amounts represented by noncurrent
liabilities. Since they do not affect current assets, such long-term amounts are not
recognized as governmental fund type expenditures or fund liabilities.

Amounts expended to acquire capital assets are recorded as expenditures in the
year that resources were expended, rather than as fund assets. The proceeds of
long-term. debt are recorded as an other financing sources rather than as a fund
liability. Amounts paid to reduce long-term indebtedness are reported as fund
expenditures. _

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are combined in a fund, expenses
are considered to be paid first from restricted resources, and then from
unrestricted resources.

Propretary and Fiduciary Funds

The City’s enterprise and internal service funds are proprietary funds. In the fund
financial statements, proprietary funds and fiduciary funds are presented using the
accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized when they are earned and
expenses are recognized when the related goods or services are delivered. In the
fund financial statements, proprietary funds are presented using the ecoromic
resources measurement focus. This means that all assets and all liabilities
(whether current or noncurrent) associated with their activity are included on their
balance sheets. Proprietary fund type operating statements present increases
(revenues) and decreases (expenses) in total net assets.
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CITY OF INDIO
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

(Continued)

(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, (Continued)

(b)

(c)

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting, (Continued)

Proprietary fund operating revenues, such as charges for services, result from
exchange transactions associated with principal activity of the fund. Exchange
transactions are those in which each party receives and gives up essentially equal

" values. Non-operating revenues, such as subsidies, taxes, and investment earnings

result from nonexchange transactions or ancﬂlary activities. Amounts paid to
acquire capital asseis are capitalized as assets in the enterprise fund financial
statements, rather than reported as an expenditures. Proceeds of long-term debt are
recorded as a liability in the enterprise fund financial statements, rather than as an
other financing source. Amounts paid to reduce long-term indebtedness of the
enterprise fund are reported as a reduction of the related liability, rather than as an
expenditure. Agency funds are custodial in nature (assets equal hablhtles) and do
not involve the recording of City revenues and expenses.

TFund Classifications

The funds designated as major funds are determined by a mathematical
calculation consistent with GASB 34. The City reports the following major
governmental funds: '

General Fund — The General Fund is used to account for resources traditionally
associated with governments, which are not legally required or by sound financial
management to be accounted for in another fund.

Capital Projects Fund — This fund is used to account for capital projects of the
City with resources from bond financing, government grants and investment
income.

Redevelopment Agency Capital Projects Fund — This fund is used to account for
the financial resources to be used for the development and redevelopment of the
project areas, including acquisition of properties, cost of site improvements, other
costs of benefit to the project area, and administrative expenses incurred in
sustaining the Redevelopment Agency of the City of Indio.

2002 Park Bonds Fund — This fund is used to account for the bond proceeds and
related expenditures of certain park developments. -
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CITY OF INDIO
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

(Continued)

(1D Summaryv of Significant Accounﬁng Policies, (Continued)

(©)

@

(e
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Fund Classification, (Continued)

The City’s fund structure also includes the following fund types:

- Internal Service Funds. These funds have been established to finance and account

for goods and services provided by one City department to other City departments
or agencies. Such goods and services include: worker’s compensation, employee
accrued hability, data processing equ1pment and services, equlpment maintenance
and equipment repair. .

Age_ncy Funds. These funds are established to account for assets received and held
by the City while acting in the capacity as agents or custedians. Cash and deposits

- are maintained for activities assocmted with various associations and third party

projects.

Appropriations Limit

Under Article XIIIB of the California Constitution (the Gann Spending Limitation
Initiative), the City is restricted as to the amount of annual appropriations from
the proceeds of taxes, and if proceeds of taxes exceed allowed appropriations, the
excess must either be refunded to the State Controller or returned to the taxpayers
through revised tax rates, revised fee schedules or other refund arrangements. For
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2003,. proceeds of taxes did not exceed
appropriations.

Encumbrances

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts and other
commitments for the expenditure of funds are recorded in order to reserve that
portion of the fund balance, is employed in the .governmental funds.
Encumbrances are reported as reservations of fund balances since they do not

-constitute expenditures or liabilities.

Pooled Cash and Investments

In order to maximize investment return, the City pools its available cash for
investment purposes. The City’s cash management pool is used essentially as a
demand deposit account by the various funds. Therefore, in accordance with
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 9, the City
has defined, for purposes of the preparation of its statements of cash flows, cash
and cash equivalents as demand deposits plus all investments maintained in its
cash management pool, regardless of maturity period. .
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CITY OF INDIO
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

{Continued)

(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, {Continued)

€y

Investments are reported in the accompanying balance sheet at fair value, except
for certain certificates of deposit and investment contracts that are reported at cost
because they are not transferable and they have terms that are not affected by
changes in market interest rates.

Changes in fair value that occur during a fiscal year are recognized as investment
income reported for that fiscal year. /nvestment income includes interest earnings,
changes in fair value, and any gains or losses realized upon the liquidation,
maturity, or sale of investments.

The City pools cash and investments of all funds, except for assets held by fiscal
agents. Each fund’s share in this pool is displayed in the accompanying financial
statements as cash and investments. Investment income earned by the pooled
investments is allocated to the various funds based on each fund’s average cash
and investment balance.

Capital Assets

Capital assets are recorded at cost where historical records are available and at an
estimated historical cost where no historical records exist. Contributed fixed
assets are valued at their estimated fair market value at the date of the
contribution. Generally, fixed asset purchases in excess of $1,000 are capitalized
if they have an expected useful life of three years or more.

Capital assets include additions to public domain (infrastructure) general fixed
assets consisting of certain improvements including roads, streets, sidewalks,
medians, and storm drains. Public domain assets acquited prior to July 1, 2002
have not been included in the accompanying fmancial statements. The City
expects to value and record all infrastructure asset data n its entirety by fiscal
year end June 30, 2004.

The following schedule summarizes fixed asset useful lives:

Buildings _ , 20 years
Equipment ' ~ 3-25 years
Improvements 10-50 years
Infrastructure 5-50 years
Water Wells and pumps 70 years

Depreciation has been provided using the straight-line method over the estimated
useful life of the asset in the government-wide financial statements and in the
fund financial statements of the proprietary funds.
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CITY OF INDIO
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

(Continued)

(1)  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, (Continued)

®

@

Compensated Absences

Employees can carry forward, for use in subsequent years, earned but unused
vacation and sick leave benefits. Upon termination, the City is obligated to
compensate employees for all earned but unused vacation days. Upon
termination, employees that have provided at least 15 years of service to the City
are reimbursed for 50% to 75% of earned but unused sick leave benefits.

In accordance with GASB Statement No. 16, a liability is recorded for unused
vacation and similar compensatory leave balances since the employees’
entitlement to these balances are attributable to services already rendered and it is
probable that virtually all of these balances will be liquidated by either paid time.
off or payments upon termination or retirement.

Under GASB Statement No. 16 a liability is recorded for unused sick leave
balances only to the extent that it is probable that the unused balances will result
in termination payments. This is estimated by including in the liability the unused
balances of employees currently entitled to receive termination payment, as well
as those who are expected to become eligible to receive termination benefits as a

_ result of continuing their employment with the City. Other amounts of unused

sick leave are excluded from the liability since their payment is contingent solely
upon the occurrence of a future event (illness), which is outside the control of the
City and the employee.

If material, a proprietary fund liability is accrued for all leave benefits relating to
the operations of the proprietary funds. A current liability is accrued in the
governmental funds for material leave benefits due on demand to governmental
fund employees that have terminated prior to, year end. All other amounts are
recorded in the government-wide financial statements. These non-current amounts
will be recorded as fund expenditures in the year in which they are paid or become
due.

Advances to Other Funds

Long-term interfund advances are recorded as a receivable and as reserved fund
balance by the advancing governmental fund in the fund financial statements.

Inventories
Inventories are stated at average cost. Physical counts of inventory are taken on a

cyclical basis during each fiscal year with perpetual records adjusted to actual at
that time. The City uses the consumption method of accounting for inventories.
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CITY OF INDIO
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

(Continued)

(1} Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, (Continued)

(k)  Property Taxes

Under California law, property taxes are assessed and collected by the counties up
to 1% of assessed value, plus other increases approved by the voters. The property
taxes go into a pool, and are then allocated to the cities based on complex
formulas. Accordingly, the City of Indio accrues only those taxes, which are
received within 60 days after year-end:

The property tax calendar is as follows:

Lien Date: March 1
Levy Date: July 1
Due Date: First Instaliment - November 1
' Second Installment - February 1

Delinquent Date: First Installment - December 11
: , Second Installment - April 11

Taxes are collected by Riverside County and are remitted to the City periodicaily.
Dates and percentages are as follows:

December 10 30% Advance
January 16 Collection No. 1
April 10 10% Advance
May 15 Collection No. 2
July 31 Collection No. 3

4y Claims and Judgments

The City records a liability for litigation, judgments, and claims when it is
probable that an asset has been impaired or a liability has been incurred prior to
year end and the probable amount of loss (net of any insurance coverage) can be
reasonably estimated.

(2)  Cash and Investments

Cash and investments are reported as follows:

Statement of Net Assets: _
Cash and investments o $ 44,850,773
Cash and investments with fiscal agent 6,996,337

Statement of Fiduciary Assets and Liabilities:

Cash and investments 604,825
Cash and investments with fiscal agent 2,382,999

$ 54,834.934
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CITY OF INDIO
Notes to Basic Financial Staiements

(Continued)

Cash and Investments, (Continued)

Cash and investments held by the City at June 30, 2003 consisted of the following:

Petty cash ' $ 3,363
Demand deposits 1,927,236
State of California Treasurer’s investment pool (LAIF) 43,524,994

Total cash and investments held by the City and o
the Water Authority $45.455.596

Cash and investments held by fiscal agents at June 30, 2003 consisted of the following:

Mutual funds (money market) § $9,379,338
Total cash and investments held by fiscal agents - $9,379.338

The City and its component units are generally authorized under provisions of the City’s

. investment policy and Section 53601 of the Government Code to invest in investment

instruments so long as the investment is appropriate when investment objectives and
policies are taken into consideration. Investment instruments may include:

o U.S. Treasury obligations (b'iHs, notes and bonds)

e U.S. Government agency securities

e Local Agency Investment Fund (California State Pool)

e Certificates of deposit

o Commercial paper (limited to 15% of portfolio)

o Repurchase agreements '

» Money market funds (bond reserves held by trustee only)

¢ Bankers’ acceptances (limited to 40% of portfolio)

o Interest bearing checking accounts

» General demand checking accounts

Under the California Government Code, a financial institution Is required to secure

deposits made by state or local governmental units by pledging securities held in the form
of an undivided collateral pool. The market value of the pledged securities in the
collateral pool must equal at least 110% of the total amount deposited by the public
agencies. California law also allows financial institutions to secure City deposits by
pledging first trust deed mortgage notes having a value of 150% of the secured public
deposits.
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i CITY OF INDIO
. Notes to Basic Financial Statements

: (Continued)

(2)  Cash and Investments, (Continued)

Deposits of cities and other state or local governments are classified in three categories to
give an indication of the level of custodial risk assumed by the entity. Category 1
includes deposits that are insured or collateralized with securities held by the City or its
agent in the City’s name. Category 2 includes deposits collateralized with securities held
by the pledging financial institution’s trust department or agent in the City’s name.
Category 2 also includes deposits collateralized by an interest in an undivided collateral
pool held by an authorized Agent of Depesitory and subject to certain regulatory
requirements under State law. Category 3 includes deposits collateralized with securities
held by the pledging financial institution, or by its trust department or agent but not in the
City’s name. Category 3 also includes any uncollateralized deposits:

Category Bank Carrying
1 2 3 Balance Amount
Deposits held by City and
Water Authority:
Demand deposits $100,000 2.981.960 - 3081960 1.927.239

Investments of cities and other state or local governments are clagsified in three
categories to give an indication of the level of custodial risk assumed by the entity at
year-end. Category 1 includes investments that are insured or registered or for which the
securities are held by the City or the City’s custodial agent (which must be a different
institution other than the party through which the City purchased the securities) in the
City’s name. Investments held “in the City’s name” include securities held in a separate
custodial or fiduciary account and identified as owned by the City in the custodian’s
internal accounting records. Category 2 includes uninsured and unregistered investments
for which the securities are held in the City’s name by the dealer’s agent (or by the trust
department of the dealer if the dealer was a financial institution and another department
of the institution purchased the securities for the City). Category 3 includes uninsured and
unregistered investments for which the securities are held by the dealer’s agent but not in
the City’s name. Category 3 also includes all securities held by the broker-dealer agent of
the City (the party that purchased the securities for the City) regardless of whethér or not
the securities are being held in the City’s name. None of the investments held by the City
or its fiscal agents are subject to categorization.
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CITY OF INDIO
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

(Continued)

Cash and Investments, {Continued)

(3)

. _ Carrying Amount
Investments held by City not subject to categorization:
- Investment in State Treasurer’s Investment Pool $43,524,994
Investmenits held by fiscal agent not subject to categorization:
Investment in mutual funds (Money Market) 9,379,338
$52.904.332

The City is a voluntary participant in the Loeal Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) that is
regulated by California Government Code Section 16429 under the oversight of the
Treasurer of the State of Califoinia. The fair value of the City’s investment in this pool is
reported in the accompanying financial statements at amounts based upon the City’s pro-
rata share of the fair value provided by LAIF for the entire LAIF portfolio (in relation to
the amortized cost of that portfolio). The balance available for withdrawal is based on the
accounting records maintained by LAIF, which are recorded on an amortized cost basis.
Included in LAIF’s investment portfoho are collateralized mortgage obligations,
mortgage-backed securities issued by federal agencies, government-sponsored
enterprises, and corporations.

Interfund Receivables, Payables and Transfers _7

Long-tei‘m interfund receivables and payables as of June 30, 2003 are as follows:

Receivable Fund Pazable Fund Amount
Redevelopment Capital Projects General Fund $ 569,416
Internal Semce Funds . General Fund 750,000

Total | ' $1.319.416

- In June 1998, the Equipment and Facilities Internal Service Fund advanced to the General

Fund $750, 000. There is no stipulated interest rate or date of repayment.
In December 1999, the Redevelopment Capital Projects Fund advanced to the General

Fund $466,908. The note accrues interest at a rate of 5.752% and is due December 29,
2000. The balance outstanding at June 30, 2003 was $569.416.

Due to/due from other funds as of June 30, 2003 are as follows:

Receivable Fund Payable Fund Amount
General Fund 2002 Park Bonds Fund $ 275,744
Other Governmental Funds 1,790

$ 277.534

These short-term interfund borrowings were made to cover deficits at June 30, 2003.
40




CITY OF INDIO
Notes to Basic Financial Statemerits

(Continued)

[€)) Interfund Receivables, Payables and Transfers, (Continued)

Transfers in and out for the year ended June 30, 2003 were as folows:

Transfers from Transfers to Amount

General Fund Capital Projects Fund $ 1,185,000 (a)

Other Governmental Funds 601,766

Redevelopment Capital Projects Capital Projects Fund. 7,682

Projects Fund Other Governmental Funds 416,731

Golf Course Enterprise Fund General Fund 89,250
Other Governmental Funds General Fund 1,511,702 (b)
Capital Projects Fund 1,357,969 (c)

Redevelopment Capital Projects

Fund 1,743,290 (d)

Other Governmental Funds 599,732

$7.513,122

Interfund transfers were principally used for the following purposes:

. (a) to fund future City capital projects;

(b) $982,602 was from the Gas Tax Fund to reimburse the General Fund for street related
expenditures; $494,740 was from the Public Safety Fund to reimburse the General
Fund for public safety related expenditures;

(c) $936,243 was from the Measure A Fund for street related purposes and $421,726 was
from the ISTEA Fund to reimburse the City Capital Projects Fund for prewously
incurred expenditures;

(d) to move excess redevelopment agency tax increment funds to the redeveIOpment
agency capital projects fund.

Advances to/from primary government and component unit as of June 30, 2003 are as
follows:

Advances from General Fund to:
Water Authority $ 4,856,567
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Interfund Receivables, Payables and Transfers, (Continued)

)

On July 1, 2001, the Indic Water Authority and the City of Indio entered into a lease
agreement that allows the Indio Water Authority to use the assets of the City of Indio’s
Water Enterprise for a specified period for $10,000,000. In accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, the underlying inter-entity lease was eliminated and the -
$10,000,000 lease payment was recorded as a transfer from the Indio Water Authority to
the City’s General Fund in fiscal year 2001-2002. $5,000,000 was paid in cash and the
other $5,000,000 was covered through an advance from the City’s General Fund. Interest .
on the advance is payable monthly at a rate of 6%. Principal installments are payable
monthly in increasing amounts from $7,215 to $32,055.

Notes Receivable

Outstanding at
June 30, 2003
A promissory note secured by deed of trust for $2,233,897 was issued
to the City by Lawrence M. Chank on March 1, 2002 for the
construction of the Metro 8 theaters. Interest is at 1% above prime.
Monthly interest only payments are due beginning two years after the
note proceeds are deposited with the borrower until such time that
permanent financing is obtained, not to exceed 20 years. $2,144,484
Various first time home buyer notes were issued to homeowners in the
amount of $516,689. ' 516,689
Notes amounting to $140,281 were issued as interest-free commercial
rehabilitation loans. The principal is due in installments of varying
amounts in 1995 through 2001. 21,611
Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts ' (28,539)
Total $2.654.245
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(5) Capital Assets

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2003 is as follows:

Governmental Activities:
Balance at Balance at
June 30, 2002 Additions  Deletions June 30, 2003
Structures and improvements $ 5,950,833 67,995 - . 6,018,828
Machinery, equipment and 10,560,439 1,560,613 - 12,121,052
vehicles
Infrastructure: _
Street network - 3.869.471 - 3,869,471
Total cost of
depreciable assets 16,511,272 5,498,079 - 22,009,351
Less accumulated depreciation:
Structures and improvements 4,576,013 142,637 - 4,718,650
Machinery, equipment and _ _ _
vehicles 6,488,679 1,209,404 - 7,698,083
Total accumulated
depreciation 11,064,692 1,352,041 - 12,416,733
Net depreciable
assets 5,446,580 4,146,038 - 9,592,618

- Capital assets not depreciated:

Construction in progress - 8,287,853 | - 8,287,853
Land 918,572 - - 918,572
Capital assets, net $ 6365152 12.433.891 - 18,799,043

Depreciation expense, including $258,938 of internal service depreciation, was charged in
the following functions in the Statement of Activities:

General government $ 54,082
Public works 419,133
Public safety 811,224
Community development 54,082
Culture and leisure 13,520

$ 1.352.041
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(5) Capital Assets, (Continued)
Business-type activities:
Balance at Balance at
June 30,2002  Additions  Deletions June 30, 2003
~ Structures and improvements $ 92,130 - - 92,130
Machinery, equipment and
vehicles 74,169 80,041 - 154,210
Total cost of
depreciable assets 166,295 80,041 - 246,340
Less accumulated depreciation:
Structures and improvements 23,623 6,225 - 29,848
Machinery, equipment and
vehicles 40,224 10,599 - 50,823
Total accumulated
depreciation 63,847 16,824 - - 80,671
Net depreciable assets 102,452 63,217 - 165,669
Capital assets not depreciated:
Land 386,142 - - 386,142
Capital assets, net - $488.594 63,217 - 551,811

Depreciation expense was charged in the following functions in the Statement of
Activities: : :

Golf $16.824
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(5) Capital Assets, (Continued)
Component Unit:
Balance at Balance at
June 30,2002  Additions  Deletions June 30, 2003
Structures and improvements $ 20,606,088 - - 20,606,088
Machinery, equipment and
vehicles 1,385,530 343,786 - 1,729,316
Utility distribution system - 1,225,053 - 1,225,053
Total cost of '
Depreciable assets 21,991,618 1,568,839 - 23,560,457
Less accumulated depreciation: _
Stnictures and improvements 6,753,687 527,576 - 7,281,263
Machinery, equipment and
vehicles 387,277 45.876 - 633,153
Total accumulated
" depreciation - 7,340,964 573,452 - 7,914,416
Net depreciable assets 14,650,654 995,387 - 15,646,041
Capital assets not depreciated:
Construction in progress - 331,410 - 331,410
Land 155,777 - - 155,777
Capital assets, net ~ $14.806431  1.326.797 - 16.133.228
Depreciation expense was charged in the following function in' the Statement of
Activities:
Water $ 573.452
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Changes in Long-Term Liabilities

Changes in long-term liabilities during the year ended June 30, 2003 were as follows:

Govemnmental activities:  Balance at Amount Due  Amount Due
July 1, 2002, Balance at Within One  Beyond One
asrestated *  Additions Refirements June 30,2003  Year Year

Bonds payable: _

1997 Series A Bonds $ 1,010,000 - (30,600) 930,000 30,000 950,000
1997 Series B Bonds 7,430,000 - (140,000) 7,290,000 150,000 7,140,000
1997 Series C Bonds 2,460,000 - {40,000) 2,420,000 40,000 2,380,000
1999 Revenue o
Refunding Bonds 4,120,000 - (120,000 _4,000.000 120,000 3,880,000
Subtotal 15,020,000 - (330,000) 14,690,000 340,000 14,350,000

Capital lease obligations 2,659,922 748227 (1,03 8,78(_)) 2,369,369 974,516 1,394,853

Special assessment debt 2,695,000 - (2,695,000) - - -

Participation agreements 120,000 - (40,000) 80,000 40,000 40,000

Certificates of participation - 3,750,000 - 3,750,000 - 3,750,000

Loans payable - 144,309 - 144,309 18,593 125,716

Compensated absences 913,356 615,779  .(459,685) 1,069.450 470,000 599,450

Claims payable 1,556,696 _ 350,000 _(408,799) _1,497,897 _ 430,000 1,067,897

Subtotal 7.944.974 5,608,315 (4,642,264) 8911,025 1,933,109 6,977,916
Total $22964974 5;608;31‘5 (4,972 264) 2’3!601202'5 2,273,109 21327916

Component Unit:

Capital lease obligations $ 327,278 - (77,186) 250,092 80,196 169,896

Advance from General Fund 4,948,731 - (92,164) 4,856,567 97,849 4758718

Compensated absences 160,242 28421 - 128,663 6,000 122,663

Total $5.376.251 28421 (169.350) 5,235322 184,045 5,051.277

#

Interfund advances of $1,257,193 previously reflected as long-term debt have been
recorded as fund liabilities in accordance with GASB 34. Claims liabilities recorded

in the internal service fund are considered part of governmental activities,
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Obligations under Capital Leases

Component Unit:

SCADA System — A five-year contract was entered into May 9, 2002 for the purchase of
a SCADA System. Annual payments consisting of principal and interest are $89,949. The
balance at June 30, 2003 on this contract was $250,092.

Governmental Activities:

Street Equipment — A four-year confract was entered into November 1, 2001 for the
purchase of street equipment. Annual payments consisting of principal and interest are
$68,796. Upon completion of all lease payments the City has the option to purchase the
street equipment for $1. The balance at June 30, 2003 on this contract was $128,650.

HTE System — A five-year contract was entered into April 10, 2001 for the purchase of an
Accounting System. Annual payments consisting of principal and interest are $174,239.
The balance at June 30, 2003 on this contract was $322,858.

Police Department Computer System Lease ~ A seven-year contract was entered into
April 25, 2000 for the purchase of the police department computer system. Annual
payments consisting of principal and interest are $187,399. The balance at June 30, 2003
on. this contract was $619,780.

Street Sweepers — A five-year contract was entered into September 10, 2001 for the
purchase of four street sweepers. Annunal payments consisting of principal and interest are
$72,150. Upon completion of all lease payments the City has the option fo purchase the
street sweepers for $1. The balance at June 30, 2003 on this contract was $195,564.

Ford Vehicles - A four-year contract was entered into December 15, 2000 for the
purchase of twenty-three Ford vehicles. Annual payments consisting of principal and
interest are $202,719. Upon completion of all lease payments the City has the option to
purchase the vehicles for $1.

An additional four—yeé.’r contract was entered into September 28, 2001 for the purchase of
eleven Ford vehicles. Annual payments consisting of principal and interest are $151,531.
Upon completion of all lease payments the City has the option to purchase the vehicles
for 51.

The balance at June 30, 2003 for the above Ford vehicle contracts was $474,831.
Ford Pickups — A four-year contract was entered into May 15, 2000 for the purchase of
six Ford pickups. Payments of principal and interest are payable in quarterly installments

of $9,873. Upon completion of all lease payments the City has the option to purchase the
pickups for $1.
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Obligations under Capital Leases, (Continued)

A three-year contract was entered into September 15, 2000 for the purchase of three Ford
pickups. Payments of principal and interest are payable in quarterly installments of
$5,499. Upon completion of all lease payments the City has the option to purchase the
pickups for $1.

An additional four-year contract was entered into January 18, 2002 for the purchase of
seven Ford pickups. Annual payments of principal and interest are $42,268. Upon
completion of all lease payments the City has the option to purchase the pickups for $1.

The balance at June 30, 2003 for the above Ford pickup contracts was $79,041.
Squad Cars — A four-year contract was entered into September 17, 2002 for the purchase
of 12 squad cars. Annual payments of principal and interest are $199,582. Upon

completion of all lease payments the City has the option to purehase the vehicles for $1.
The balance at June 30, 2003 on this contract was $548,645.

The calculation of the present value of the future lease payments is as follows:

Amount of

future lease

payments - Component
for the . Govermnental Activities Unit

year ending ~ Street HTE Police Ford . Ford Squad : Scada
June 30, Equipment Sj'stem' Computer . Sweepers Vehicles Pickups Cars Totals System
2004 68,796 174,239 187,400 72,150 354,250 42,268 - 869,103 85,949
2005 68,797 . 174,239 187,400 72,150 151,531 42268 199,582 895,967 89949
2006 - - 187,400 72,150 - - 199,582 459,132 §9,949
2007 - - 187.400 - - - 195,583 386,982 -

Less amount
representing
interest (8,943) (25,620) (129,820} {20,886) (30.950) (5,495)’ (50,102 (271.815) (19,755

Present value
of future lease

payments &128,.650 322858 619980 195564 474,831 79.041 348.645 2369369 250092
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Other Debt Agreements

€))

Participation Agreement:

On May 5, 2000, the Agency entered into an agreement with Desert Suzuki, an
automotive dealership, in which Desert Suzuki is required to operate the dealership at the
site for a minimum of five years. This agreement obligates the Agency to provide
payments to Desert Suzuki equal to 50% of the sales tax revenue generated by and
received from the operations of the automobile dealership, but cannot exceed $40,000 in
any fiscal year. The term of the agreement is five years beginning fiscal year 1999/2000.
The remaining maximum payment amount was $80,000 at June 30, 2003.

Loan Payable:

In July 2003, the City entered into an agreement with the California Energy Commission.
Per the agreement, the City received a loan in the amount of $144,309 for Public Works
and Engineering projects. This loan accrues-interest at a rate of 3%. Principal payments
are due each December 22 and June 22 in amounts ranging from $7,026 to $13,431, with
the f;nal principal payment on June 22, 2009. The outstanding balance at June 30, 2003
was $144,309.

Claims Payable/ Self Insurance

Independent Cities Risk Management Authority

The Independent Cities Risk Management Authority ICRMA) was. formed under a joint
exercise of powers agreement between local governments for the purpose of jointly
funding insurance programs. The City currently is insured through ICRMA for workers’
compensation and general liability. The ICRMA is composed of approximately thirty
cities. The activity is managed by expert oufside specialists and a governing board is
composed of representatives of the various cities participating in the ICRMA. Member
cities may be assessed individually or as a group in the event of unexpected losses and
premiums paid in excess of estimated risk have been refunded. The likelihood of the need
for excess premiums is remote given the claims history of the cities involved and the
Iength of time necessary to settle large claims. '

Claims payable in the internal service fund type represent estimates of claims against the
City of Indio for workers’ compensation. General liability claims payable are recorded in
the government-wide financial statements. The estimated claims payable represents the
claims administrator’s best estimate of the amount to be paid on workers’ compensation
and general liability claims and incurred but not yet reported claims. The City is self-
insured for the first $250,000 of each workers’ compensation claim. The Independent
Cities Risk Management Authority (ICRMA) provides insurance coverage for individual
workers® compensation claims in excess of $250,000 up 10 a maximum regulated by
California Statute. An amount of $1,157,397 was recorded as c¢laims payable in the
internal service fund for workers’ compensation. ICRMA provides for general liability
insurance coverage in excess of $100,000 with a maximum of $20,000,000. An amount
of $340,000 was recorded in the General Fund of the City for estimated liability claims
payable at June 30, 2003.
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Claims Payable/Self Insurance, (continued)

®)
Changes in the claim payable amounts in fiscal years 2002 and 2003 were as follows: |
Current
Year Claims
Beginning of  and Prior
‘Fiscal Year Year Changes Balance at
Liability in Estimates - Claim Payments Fiscal Year End
2001-02 1,899,000 158,428 (500,732j 1,556,696
2002-03 1,556,696 350,000 (408,799) 1,497,897
(i 0) Tax Increment Revenue.Bonds

_ Tax Increment Revenue Refunding Bonds, 1997 Series A, Band C

On August 1, 1997, the Authority issued $1,105,000 of Taxable Tax Increment Revenue
Refunding Bonds, 1997 Series A, $7,935,000 of Tax Increment Revenue Refunding
Bonds, 1997 Series B and $2,585, 000 of Tax Increment Revenue Refunding Bonds, 1997
Series C. The proceeds were used to advance refund a portion of the 1992 Revenue (Tax
Allocation) Bonds and to retire the outstandmg balance of the 1987 Tax Allocation
Bonds. The bonds are payable solely from tax increment revenues of the Redevelopment
Agency

The Series A bonds consist of $1,105,000 of term bonds. These bonds accrue interest at a
rate of 7.48% with the principal amount maturing on August 15, 2019. The Series A term
bonds are subject to. mandatory redemptlon from sinking account payments prior to their
maturity in principal amounts ranging from $20,000 to $95,000, as outlined in the bond
indenture. The outstandmg balance at June 30, 2003 was $980, 000

- The Series B bonds consist of $2,490,000 of serial bonds and $5,445,000 of term bonds.

The serial bonds accrue interest at rates ranging from 3.90% to 5.20%. Principal
payments are due each August 15 in amounts ranging from $115,000 to $225,000, with
the final principal payment on August 15, 2012. The term bonds accrue interest at a rate
of 5.35% with $1,330,000 of the term bonds maturing on August 15, 2017 and the
remaining $4,115,000 of the term bonds maturing on August 15, 2027. The Series B term
bonds are subject to mandatory rédemption from sinking account payments prior to their

" maturity in principal amounts ranging from $235,000 to $460,000, ds outlined in the bond

indenture. The outstanding balance at June 30, 2003 was $7,290, 000

The Series C bonds consist of $2,585,000 of term bonds. These bonds accrue interest at a
rate of 6.50% with the principal amount maturing on August 15, 2027. The Series C term
bonds are subject to mandatory redemption from sinking account payments prior to their

. maturity in principal amounts ranging from $25,000 to $185,000, as outlined in the bond

indentures. The outstanding balance at June 30, 2003 was $2,420,000.

50




(10)

CITY OF INDIO

Notes to Basic Financial Statements

(Continued)

Tax Increment Revenue Bonds, (Continued)

Tax Increment Revenue Refunding Bonds, 1997 Series A, B and C (continued)

As required in the official statement, each bond issue is required to maintain a reserve
fund. The required amount of the reserve fund for the Series B Bonds was $284,429. The
required amount of the reserve fund for the Series C Bonds was $200,800. At June 30,
2003, the actual reserves for Series B and C were $297,731 and $210,180, respectively.
In the case of the Series A reserve fund and the portion of the Series B reserve fund
relating to the Indio Centre Parity Loan, the Authority substituted a reserve facility in
place of making a cash deposit to such reserve funds. The indentures provide that in lieu
of a cash deposit, the Authority may satisfy the résérve requirements by means of a
qualified reserve fund credit instrument, which consists of a quality surety bond,
insurance policy or similar financial undertaking. The Authority deposited a Financial
Guaranty Insurance Policy issued by MBIA Insurance Corporation in the reserve fund for
the Series A Bonds and in the reserve fund for the Series B Bonds relating to that portion
of the Series B reserve fund to be funded by the Indio Centre Parity Loan.

1999 Housing Set-Aside Revenue Refunding Bonds

On May 5, 1999, the Redevelopment Agency issued $4,445,000 of Housing Set-Aside
Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 1999. The proceeds were used to enable the Agency
to pay its 1992 Housing Loan to the Indio Public Financing Authority. The bonds are
payable solely from housing set-aside tax increment revenues of the Redevelopment
Agency.

These bonds. consist of $1,420,000 of serial bonds and $3,025,000 of term bonds. The
serial bonds accrue interest at rates ranging from 3.35% to 5.00%. Principal payments are
due each August 15 in amounts ranging from $100,000 to. $160,000, with the final
prmcipal payment on August 15, 2009. The term bonds accrue interest at a rate of 5.375%
maturing on August 15, 2022. The term bonds are subject to mandatory redemption from
sinking account payments prior to their maturity in principal amounts ranging from
$165,000 to $315,000, as outlined in the bond indenture. The outstanding balance at June
30, 2003 was $4,000, 000.

As required in the official statement, a reserve fund is required to be maintained. The
amount to be maintained in the reserve fund is an amount equal to or greater than the
maximum amnmual debt service on the bonds. The required amount of the reserve fund was
$332,779. At June 30, 2003 the actual reserve amount was $333,377.

Prior Year Defeasance of Debt

In prior years, the City defeased the $14,000,000 1992 Revenue (Tax Allocation) Bonds
placing the proceeds of new bonds in an irrevocable trust to provide for all future debt
service payments on the old bonds. Accordingly, the trust account assets and the liability
for the defeased bonds are not included in the City’s financial statements. On June 30,
2003, $12,420,000 of bonds outstanding are considered defeased.
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Certificates of Participation

(12)

Certificates of Participation (Parks Improvement Project) 2002 Series A

On October 1, 2002, the City of Indio issued Certificates of Participation 2002 Series A,
in the amount of $3,750,000. The proceeds from the issue will be used to finance certain
public improvements to the City’s park system. The certificates are in denominations of
$5,000 each and bear interest ranging from 3% to 5.25%. Principal is payable on
November 1. Interest is. payable semiannually on May 1 and November 1. The
outstanding principal balance at June 30, 2003 was $3,750,000.

As required in the official statement, a reserve fund is required to be maintained. The
amount to be maintained in the reserve fund is an amount equal to or greater than ten
percent (10%) of the net proceeds of the Certificates. The required amount of the reserve
fund was $375,000. At June 30, 2003, the actual reserve amount was $375,928.

Debt Service Requlrements to Matunty

The annual debt service requirements to maturity for bonds are as follows:

Governmerntal Activities:

Year Ending

June 30 Principal . Interest
2004 ) ‘ $ 340,000 810,693
2005 360,000 793,421
2006 . 375,000 775,002
2007 400,000 755,259
2008 420,000 734,000
2009 ’ 440,000 711,318
2010 460,000 687,144
2011 485,000 . 661,091
2012 515,000 632,927
2013 545,000 602,852

_ 2014 570 000 570,953
2015 605,000 537,196
2016 635,000 501,587
2017 680,000 463,776
2018 720,000 423,442
2019 760,000 380,748
2020 810,000 335,449
2021 840,000 288,880
2022 885,000 241,256
2023 940,000 ©- 190,866,
2024 515,000 150,295
2025 550,000 120,081
2026 580,000 83,014
2027 615,000 54,003
2028 645,000 13,318
Total $ 14,690,000 11,528,661

e
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(12) Debt Service Requirements to Maturity, (Continued)

The anmal debt service requirements to maturity for certificate of participations are as

follows:
Year Ending
June 30 Principal Interest
2004 5 - $163312
2005 : 210,000 160,163
2006 215,000 153,788
2007 220,000 147,263
12008 230,000 140,513
2009 235,000 132,363
2010 245,000 122,763
2011 255,000 112,763
2012 265,600 102,363
2013 275,000 90,531
2014 290,000 . 76,388
2015 300,600 60,500
2016 ) 320,000 44,625
2017 335,000 27,431
2018 355,000 9315
Total $3.750.000 1.544. 481
_____ The annual debt service requirements to maturity for participation agreements are ds
follows:
Year Ending
- _June 30 Principal Interest
2004 $ 40,000 -
- 2005 40,000 -
Total $ 80.000 -
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Budget Overages

At June 30, 2003, expenditures exceeded appropriations in the following funds:

Amount of Excess

General:

General government $ 431,095

Public Safety 1,132,511

Utilities 29,049
Special Revenue: :

Public Safety 114,623

CDBG 2,000

LLEBG 99,588

Measure A 270,054

Air Quality 152,001

Asset Forfeiture 4,800
Debt Service:

2002 Park COP’s 213,959
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Debt Issued Without Government Commitment

$2,000,000 ($1,500,000 1996 Series A and $500,000 Series B) City of Indio Multifamily
Housing Revenue Bonds, Olive Court Apartments Project

On October 16, 1996, the City of Indio authorized the issuance of $1,500,000 of Series A
Multifamily Housing Revenue Bonds and $500,000 of Series B Variable Rate Demand
Multifamily Housing Subordinate Revenu¢ Bonds. The project is known as the Olive
Court Apartments Project. The first maturity date is December 1, 2001 and the final
maturity date is December 1, 2026. The bonds are not a general obligation of the City of
Indio but are limited to certain revenues and receipts and certain other security pledged
for the payment thereof pursuant to the Indenture of Trust pursuant to which the bonds
were issued. The combined principal outstanding at June 30, 2003 was $1,870,000.

$11,000,000 Housing Authority of City of Indio Variable Rate Demand Multifamily
Housing Revenue Bonds, 1985 Series A, Smoketree Apartments Project

On December 5, 1985 the Housing Authority of the City of Indio issued $11,000,000 of
1985 Series A Variable Rate Multifamily Housing Revenue Bonds. The Bonds mature on
December 1, 2007 subject to certain redemiption provisions. The project is known as the
Smcketree Apartments Project. The Bonds are not a general obligation of the City of
Indio or Housing Authority of the City of Indio but are limited obligations payable by the
Housing Authority of the City of Indio solely from certain revenues and receipts and
certain other security pledged for the payment thereof pursuant to the Indenture of Trust
pursuant to which the Bonds were issued. The principal amount of the Bonds outstanding
at June 30, 2003 was $11,000,000.

55



(14)

CITY OF INDIO
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

(Continued)

Debt Issued Without Government Commitment, (Continued)

$11,200,000 City of Indio Variable Rate Demand Multifamily Housing Revenuc Bonds
(Western Federal Savings and Loan Association Project - Sunrise Pointe Apartments),
1985 Series A

On June 8, 1985 the City of Indio issued $11,200,000 of 1985 Series A Variable Rate
Demand Multifamily Housing Revenue Bonds. The bonds mature on June 1, 2005. The
project is known as the Western Federal Savings and Loan Association Project. The
Developer of the project was Quality Investments, Inc., a California corporation. The
bonds are not a general obligation of the City of Indio and are payable only from certain
revenues and receipts and certain other security pledged for the payment of the bonds
pursuant to the Indenture of Trust. The principal amount of the bonds outstanding at June
30, 2003 was $11,200,000.

$5,650, 000 City of Indio Variable Rate Demand Multifamily Housing Revenue
Refundmg Bonds (Carreon Villa Project), 1996 Series A

On August 1, 1996 the City of Indio issued $5,650,000 of 1996 Series A Variable Rate
Demand Multlfarmly Housing Revenue Reﬁmdlng Bonds. The bonds mature on July 15,
2031. The principal amount of the bonds outstanding at June 30, 2003 was $5,650,000.

Assessment District No. 99-1 Limited Obligation Bonds, Series_ 1999

The City of Indio issued $3,160,000 of Limited Obligation Improvement Bonds on
September 2, 1999 for the construction of improvements to the City’s Assessment
District No. 99-1. The bonds consist of $3,160,000 of term bonds that accrue interest at a
rate of 7.125% with the principal amount maturing on September 2, 2020. The bonds are
secured by unpaid assessments levied against the property owners and the City is i no
way liable for repayment, but is only acting as an agent for the property owners in

. collecting the assessments, forwarding the collections to bondholders, and initiating
" foreclosure proceedings, if appropriate. The outstanding principle balance at June 30,

2003 was $3,020,000.

Assessment District No. 2001-1 Limited Obligation Bonds, Series 2001

The City of Indio issued $4,840,143 of Limited Obligation Improvement Bonds, Series
2001, on June 28, 2001 to finance the costs of acquisition of certain public improvements
serving property within Assessment District No. 2001-1. The bonds consist of $4,840,143
of term bonds. The term bonds are due on September 2, 2026 and accrue interest at
6.50%. The bonds are secured by unpaid assessments levied against the property owners.
The outstanding principal balance at June 30, 2003 was $4,840,000.
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CITY OF INDIO
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

(Continued)

Debt Issued Without Government Commitment, (Continued)

Assessment District No. 2002-1 Limited Obligation Bonds, Series 2002

The city of Indio issued $4,403,000 of Limited Obhgat1on Improvement Bonds, Series
2002, on May 1, 2002 to finance the costs of acquisition of certain public improvements
serving property within Assessment District No. 2002-1. The bonds consist of $4,403,000
of term bonds. The term bonds are due on September 2, 2027 and accrue interest at rates
ranging from 5.25% to 6.50%. The bonds are secured by umpaid assessments levied
against the property owners. The outstanding principal balance at June 30, 2003 is
$4,403,000.

Assessment District No. 2002—2

On July 1, 2002, the City of Indio issued Limited Obligation Improvement Bond, Series
2002, in the amount of $2,761,000. The proceeds from the issue will be used to finance
the costs of acquisition .of certain public improvements serving property within
Assessment District No. 2002-2 of the City. The bonds are not a general obligation of the
City of Indio and are secured by the unpaid assessment levied in proceedings against the

property owners. The bonds are due September 2, 2027, with interest rates ranging from
4% to 6.125%. The outstanding principal balance at June 30, 2003 was $2,761,000.

Assessment District No. 2002-3

On November 21,- 2002, the City of Indio issued Limited Obligation Improvement Bond,
Series 2002, in the amount of $5,319,050. The proceéds from the issue will be used to

- finance the costs of acquisition of certain public improvements serving property within

Assessment District No. 2002-3 of the City. The bonds are not a general obligation of the
City of Indio and are secured by the unpard assessment Jevied in proceedings against the
property owners. The bonds are due September 2, 2027, with interest rates ranging from

© 4.6% to 6.6%. The outstanding principal balance at June 30, 2003 was $5,319,050.

Assessment District No. 90-1, Series 2002

On July 10, 2002, the City of Indio issued Limited Obligation Improvement Bond, Series
2002, in the amount of $2,260,000. The proceeds from the issue will be used to finance
the costs of acquisition of certain public improvements serving property within
Assessment District No. 90-1 of the City. The bonds are not a general obligation of the
City of Indio and are secured by the unpaid assessment levied in proceedings against the
property owners. The bonds are due September 2, 2013, with an interest rate of 4.7%. The
outstanding principal balance at June 30, 2003 was $2, 260 000.
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CITY OF INDIO
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

(Continued)

Defined Benefit Plan

Plan Description

The City of Indio contributes to the California Public Employees Retirement System
(PERS), an agent multiple-employer public employee defined benefit pension plan.
PERS provides retirement and disability benefits, annual cost-of-living adjustments, and
death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries. PERS acts as a common investment
and administrative agent for participating public entities within the State of California.
Benefit provisions and all other requirements are established by state statute and city
ordinance. Copies of PERS’ annual financial report may be obtained from their executive
office: 400 P. Street, Sacramento, California 95814.

Funding Policy

Participants are required to contribute 7% (9% for safety employees) of their annual
covered salary. The City makes the contributions required of City employees on their
behalf and for their account. The City is required to contribute at an actuarially
determined rate; the clurent rate is 0% (0% for safety employees) for employees of
annual covered payroll. The contribution requirements of plan members and the City are
established and may be amended by PERS.

- Annual Pension Costs

For 2002-03, the City’s annual pension cost (employer contribution) of $0 for PERS was
equal fo the City’s required and actual contributions. The required contribution was
determined as part of the June 30, 2002, actuarial valuation using the eniry-age normal
actuarial cost method. Paragraph 9 of GASB Statement No. 27 requires that the annual
required conftribution reported for the current year should be based on the results of an
actuarial valuation performed as of a date not more than 24 months before the beginning
of the employer’s fiscal year. Paragraph 22 of GASB Statement No. 27 requires that
agent employers also disclose actuarial information for the most recent actuarial
valuation: An actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2002 was completed and made available
by PERS to the City. The actuarial assumptions included (a) 8.25% investment rate of
return (net of administrative expenses), (b) projected annual salary increases that vary by
duration of age, service and type of employment, and (¢) 2% per year cost-of-living
adjustments. Both (a) and (b) included an inflation component of 3.5%. The actuarial
value of PERS assets was determined using techniques that smooth the effects of short-
term volatility in the market value of investments over a four-year period (smoothed
market value). PERS unfunded actuarial accrued liability is being amortized through an
indefinite period as a level percentage of projected payroll on a closed basis.
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Defined Benefit Plan, (Continued)

Three-Year Trend Information for PERS

Miscellaneous

Fiscal
Year

6/30/01
6/30/02
6/30/03

Safety

Fiscal
Year

6/30/01
6/30/02
6/30/03

Annual Pension
Cost (APC

$0
0
0

Annual Penston
Cost (APC

$0
0
¢

Schedule of Funding Progress for PERS

Actuarial
Value
of Assets

Percentage of
APC Contributed

100%
100%. .
100%

Percentage of

$22,787,411 (8,371,628)
23429216 (7.396,048)
21,797,651 (4.289,943)

Actuarial
Value
of Assets

Net Pension
Obligation

0
0
0

Net Pension

Miscelianeou’s .
‘Entry Age.
Normal
Valuation Accrued
Date Liability
6/30/00 $14,415,783
6/30/01 16,033,168
6/30/02 17,507,708
Safety
Entry Age
Normal
Valuation Accrued
‘Date Liability
6/30/00 $35,813,291
6/30/01 38,371,232
6/30/02 40,357,825

$47.212,376(11,399,085)
47,897,021 (9,525,789)
43,995,343 (3,637,518)
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APC Contributed Obligation
100% 0
100% 0
100% 0
Unfunded -
-Liability/ Annual UAAL
(Excess Funded Covered Asa%of
Assets) Status Payroll Payroll
158.1% $4,872,624  (291.4%)
146.1% 3,740,234  (197.7%)
124.% 4,298,594 (99.8%)
Unfunded
Liability/ Annual UAAL
(Excess Funded  Covered Asa% of
Assets) Status Payrol] Payroll
131.8% $2,235,852  (509,8%)
124.8% 2,556,467 (372.6%)
109.0% 2,716,283  (133.9%)



CITY OF INDIO
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

{Continued)

In addition to providing pension benefits, the City provides certain health care benefits
for retired employees. Some employees may become cligible for those benefits if they
reach normal retirement age while working for the City for five years. The cost of retiree
health care benefits is recognized as an expense as claims are paid. For fiscal year

(16) Post Retirement Health Care Benefits
2002-03, those costs totaled $522,241 for 100 such employees.
(17y  Contingent Liabilitics

Normal Course of Operations

The City is a defendant in certain legal actions arising in the normal course of operations.
in the opinion of management and legal counsel, any liability resulting from actions will
not have a material adverse effect on the City’s financial position.

Revenue Tax Sharing Agreement Commitment

In March 1997, the City entered into an agreement with the County of Riverside in order
to obtain the County’s cooperation to annex property in the unincorporated County area
with the intention of developing a relocation site for the new and used auto dealers of the
City of Indio. The development of the Desert Cities Auto Center and its annexation into
the City of Indio is expected to generate significant sales and use taxes as well as property
taxes from the improved site. In return, the City agrees to provide maintenance of certain
County facilities. In return for the County s cooperation in approving the Desert Cities
Auto Center site plan and its annexation into the City of Indio, this agreement provides
that the City of Indio will dedicate the equivalent of 50% of sales and use taxes derived
from the annexed property to the County until a maximum of $2,640,000 is paid to the
County, and thereafter the City shall dedicate 25% of said sales and use taxes for the
remainder of a thirty-year period. Upon expiration of the term of the agreement and upon
payment by the City to the County of the sum of $1, the County shall convey fee title to
the County Improvements. During fiscal year 2002- 2003, payment in the amount of
$1,379,903 was made to the County. _
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CITY OF INDIO
‘ Notes to Basic Financial Statements

{Continued)

Restatement of Fund Balances/Net Assets

Governmental Activities:

During fiscal year 2002-2003, the City implemented a new accounting standard, GASB
34. Per the requirements of GASB 34, all interfund long term debt previously recorded in
the General Long Term Debt Account must now be recorded in the fund responsible for
repayment of the debt. In previous fiscal years, the Equipment and Facilities Fund and
Redevelopment Agency Capital Projects Fund made advances to General Fund.

General Fund
Fund balance at beginning of year,
- as previously reported $ 12,586,106

Adjustments:
Advance made by the Equipment and Facilities
Fund, previously recorded in the General
Long Term Account Group (750,000)

Advance made by the Redevelopment Agency
Capital Projects Fund, previously recorded
in the General Long Term Account Group (569,416)
Other adjustments (350,057)
Fund balance at beginning of year, as restated $10.916.633
Business—tyiae Activities:
During the fiscal year 2002-2003, the City implemented a new accounting standard,

GASB 34. Per the requirements of GASB 34, contributed capital is eliminated and
combined with retained earnings to create the beginning net asset amount.

Golf Course
Retained earnings/net assets, as previously reported $1,003,469
Adjustments:
Combine contributed capital and retained earnings
to create beginning net assets. 416,141
Retained earnings/net assets at beginning of year,
as restated $1.419.610
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CITY OF INDIO
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

{Continued)

Changes in Accounting Principle

During the year ended June 30, 2003, the City implemented GASB Statement No. 34,
which changed the financial reporting model of local governmental units. As a result, the
government-wide financial statements presented in accordance with the accrual basis of
accounting and the economic resources measurement focus are required as a part of the
basic financial statements. In addition, fund financial statements are required to be
presented with a focus on the major funds of that local government. Previously, financial
reporting for local governments had focused on reporting by fund type.
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CITY OF INDIO
Notes to the Required Supplementary Information
Year Ended June 30, 2003

(1) Budgets and Budgetary Data

Before the beginning of the fiscal year, the City Manager submits to the City Council a {
proposed budget for the year commencing the following July 1. Public hearings are then }
conducted to obtain taxpayer comments and the budget is subsequently adopted through \
passage of a resolution.

All appropriated amounts are as originally adopted or as amended by the City Council and
lapse at year-end. Encumbrances and continuing appropriations are rebudgeted on July 1 by
Council action. Original appropriations may be modified by supplementary budget !

revisions and transfers among budget catégories. The City Council approves all budget i
changes at the department level. The City Manager is authorized to make budget transfers
within departments. There were no significant budget amendments during the fiscal year. g

Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management control device during the year
for general, certain special revenue, certain debt service and certain capital projects funds.
Budgets for these funds are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted
accounting principles. .

At June 30, 2003, expenditures exceeded appropriations in the following:

General: Amount of Excess
General government : $ 431,095
Public safety 1,132,511
Utilities 29,049
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Revenues:
Taxes
Iniergovernmental
Charges for services
Fines and forfertures
Licenses and permits
Franchise fees
Investment mcome
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

Expenditures:
General government
Public safety
Public works
Transportation
Comnmmity development
Culture and leisure
Ultilities

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of
reviues over (under)
expenditures

Other financing sources {uses):
Transfers in
Transfers out ‘
. Transfers from corponent vnit
Lease purchase and loan proceeds

Total other financing
sources (uses)

Net change in fund balances

Fund balance at beginning of year,
as restated

Fund balance at end of year

CITY OF INDIO
GENERAL FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003

Variance with
Final Budget-
Budget Posttive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
$ 11,350,540 11,350,540 12,041,719 691,179
2,505,600 2,505,600 3,432,509 926,909
3,178,260 3,178,260 4,042,113 863,853
526,000 526,000 737,028 211,028
2,452,900 2,452,900 4,787,462 2,334,562
740,000 740,000 683,199 (56,801)
440,000 440,000 541,927 101,927
18,000 18,000 69,703 51,703
21,211,300 21,211,300 26,335,66(_) 5,124 360
3,400,660 34773880 3,908,975 (431,095)
- 13,511,560 13,887,340 15,019,851 (1,132,511)
2,164,050 1,885,540 1,657,641 228,299
3329910 3,186,780 2,305,323 . 881,457
3072810  3,724210 2,514,043 1,210,167
1,052,030 1,168,560 890,949 277,611
1377280 1,377,280 1,406,329 (29,049)
27,928,300 28,707,990 27,703,111 1,004,879
(6,717,000) (7,496,690) (1,367.451) 6,129,239
8,476,790 8,476,790 1,600,952 (6,875,838)
(6,868,410) (7.468,410) (1,786,766) 5,681,644
2,022,210 “ 1,406,329 1,406,329
600,000 600,000 942,639 342,639
4230590 1,608,380 2,163,154 554,774
(2,486,410) (5,888.310) 795,703 6,684,013
10,916,633 10,916,633 10,916,633 -
$ 8430223 5028323 11,712,336
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SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULES
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CITY OF INDIO

Nonmajor Governmental Funds

Combining Balance Sheet

June 30, 2003
Special Debt Capital
Revenue Service Projects
Funds Funds Funds Totals
Assets '
Cash and investments $ 7.316,173 1,459,908 1,538 8,777,619
Cash with fiscal agent 333,377 971,541 3,171,431 4,476,349
Accounts receivable 32,043 - - 32,043
Interest receivable 34,092 - 2,738 6 36,836
Notes receivable 516,689 - - 516,689
Due from other governments 121,984 27,749 - 149,_733
Total assets $ 8354358 2,461,936 3,172,975 13,989,269
Liabilities and Fund Balances
Liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 343,594 116,614 - 460,208
* Pass-through payable - 63,775 - 63,775
Deposits payable 85,390 - - 85,390
Due to other funds 1,790 - - 1,790
Total liabilities 430,774 180,389 - 611,163
Fund balances:
Reserved:
Notes receivable 516,689 - - 516,689
Low and moderate housing 625,831 - - 625,831
Debt service - 2,281,547 - 2,281,547
Unreserved:
Designated for special projects and
programs 6,781,064 - - 6,781,064
Designated for capital projects - - 3,171,431 3,171,431
Undesignated - - 1,544 1,544
Total fund balances 7,923,584 2.281,547 3,172,975 13,378,106
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 8,354,358 2,461,936 3,172,975 13,989,269
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CITY OF INDIO
Nonmajor Governmental Funds

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes Fund Balances

Year ended June 30, 2003

Special Debt Capital
Revenue Service Projects
Funds Funds Funds Totals
Revenues:
Taxes $ 2,935,529 2,780,001 - 5,715,530
Special assessments 400,762 1,780,152 - 2,180,914
Intergovernmental 534,290 - - 534,290
Investment income 715 38,318 38,142 T7,175
Miscellaneous s 406,336 - - 406,336
Contributions from propeity
OWners - - 6,434,102 6,434,102
Total revenues 4,277,632 4598471 6,472,244 15,348,347
Expenditures:
Current:
General government 243 - - 243
Public safety 228,851 - - 228,851
Public works 499938 - - 499,938
Community development 2,000 3,000 - 5,000
Low and moderate housing 61,490 - - 61,490
Debt service:
Principal - 4,119,796 - 4,119,796
Interest - 1,172,819 - 1,172,819
Fiscal charges - 118,315 - 118,315
Pass-through pavments - 510,053 - 510,053
Capital outlay 270,054 - 7,981,834 8,251,888
Total expenditures 1,062,576 5,923,983  7981,834 14,968,393
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures 3,215,056  (1,325,512) (1,509,590) 379,954
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in 106,749 1,511,480 - 1,618,229
Transfers out (3,303.897) (1,743,290)  (165,506) (5,212,693)
Issuance of debt - 674,646 - 674,646
Total other financing sources (uses) (3,197,148) 442 836 (165,506) (2,919,818)
Net change in fund balances 17,908 (882,676) (1,675,096) (2,539,864)
Fund balances at beginning of year 7,905,676 3,164,223 4,848,071 15,917,970
Fund balances at end of year $ 7,923,584 2,281,547 3,172,975 13,378,106
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NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Special revenue funds are used to account for specific revenues and the related expenditures
which are legally required to be accounted for in a separate fund. Funds included are;

Gas Tax Fund - To account for the revenues and expenditures of the City’s proportionate share of
gas tax monies collected by the State of California which are used for street construction and
maintenance.

Public Safety Fund - To account for the revenues and expenditures of the City’s Proposition 172
sales tax restricted for public safety.

Supplemental Law Enforcement Fund - To account for the revenues and expenditures of the
supplemental law enforcement grant.

Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Fund - To account for the revenues and
expenditures of approved Federal Housing and Community Development Act projects.

Local Law Enforcement Block Grant (LLEBG) Fund - To account for the revenues and
expenditures of the Local Law Enforcement Block grant.

US Home Public Safety Impact Fund — To account for monies received and expenditures related
to the U.S. Home Development. :

ISTEA Fund - To account for revenue and expenditures approved for Intermodal Surface
Transportation Efficiency Act (ISTEA) projects.

Measure A Fund - To account for financial transactions in accordance with Proposition A Local
Transit Assistance Act regulations.

Article 3 (SB 821) Fund - To account for the revenues and expenditures of licenses and grant
money received for the promotion of bicycle safety and the development and maintenance of
bicycle lanes and paths within the City.

NPDES Fund - To account for revenue and expenditures related to the National Pollution
Discharge Evaluation System (NPDES) State mandate.

Air Quality (AB2766/CMAQ) Fund - To account for the revenues and expenditures related to air
pollution mitigation efforts.

Business Improvement District Fund - To account for the revenues and expenditures related to
the Old Town Indio Business Acquisition.

Lighting and Landscaping Fund - To account for the revenues and expenditures restricted for the
lighting and landscape maintenance program for 29 districts. Property owners are assessed their
share of the cost for lighting and maintaining parkways and medians.

Asset Forfeiture Fund - To account for assets and cash confiscated in police narcotic raids that
are restricted for public safety expenditures.

Low and Moderate Housing Fund - To account for monies received and expended to assist low
and moderate income households.

71



CITY OF INDIO
Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds

Combining Balance Sheet
June 30, 2003
Supplemental
Public Law
Gas Tax Safety Enforcement CDBG LLEBG
Assets 7
Cash and investments $ 832044 132,590 369,054 188,823 124,615
Cash with fiscal agent - - - - -
Accounts receivable - - - 31,824 -
Interest receivable 5,274 2,469 1,355 - 752
Notes receivable - - - - -
Due from other governments 36,944 32,025 - - -
Total assets $ 874,862 . 167,084 370,409 220,647 125,367
Liabilities and Fund Balances
Liabilities:
Accounts payable $ - 28,667 - - 4,606
Deposits payable - - - - -
Due to other funds - - - - -
Total liabilities - 28,607 - - 4,606
Fund balances:
Reserved for:
Notes receivable - - - - -
Low and moderate housing - - - - -
Unreserved: 7
Designated for special projects : &
and programs 874,862 138,417 370,409 220,647 120,761
Total fund balances 874,862/ 138,417 /o 370,409/ 220,647 / 120,761 /
Total liabilities and fund .
balances $ 874,862 167,084 370,409 220,647 125,367
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US Home

Public Safety
Impact ISTEA Measure A Article 3 NPDES Air Qualitv
56,913 - 4,425,124 54,606 371,418 27,375
83 1,790 18,164 232 1,383 391

- - - 23,540 - 14,793
56,996 1,790 4,443,288 78,378 373,001 42,559

- - 270,054 - - 5,009

- 1,790 - - - -

- 1,790 270,054 - - 5,099
56,996 - 4,173,234 78,378 373,001 37,460
56,996/ - 4,173,234 j ! 78,378 v 373,001 u 37,460 /
56,996 1,790 4,443,288 78,378 373,001 42,559

' ' A0 2 ¢y~  (Continued)
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Assets
Cash and investments
Cash with fiscal agent
Accounts receivable
Interest receivable
Notes receivable
Due from other governments

Total assets

Liabilities and Fund Balances

Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Deposits payable
Due to other funds

Total liabilities

Fund balances:
Reserved:
Notes receivable
Low and moderate housing
Unreserved:
Designated for special projects
and programs

Total fund balances

Total Habilities and fund
balances

CITY OF INDIO
Nonmajor Special Revernue Funds

Combining Balance Sheet
(Continued)
Business Lighting Low and
Improvement and Asset Moderate
District Landscaping Forfeiture Housing Total
$ 726 385,311 61,727 285,247 7,316,173
- - - 333,377 333,377
4 - 7 215 - 32,043
- 1,729 - 270 34,092
- - - 516,689 516,689
- 7,745 . 6,937 121,984
$ 730 394,785 - 61,942 1,142,520 8,354,358
$ - 35,168 - - 343,594
- 70,500 14,850 = 85,390
- - - - 1,790
- 105,668 14,890 - 430,774
- - - 516,689 516,689
- - - 625,831 625,831
730 289,117 47,052 - 6,781,064

730/ 589,112 47,052/ (1,142,500 7,923,584

$ 730 394,785 61,942 1,142,520

8,354,358
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CITY OF INDIO
Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

June 30, 2003
Supplemental
Public Law
Gas Tax Safety Enforcement. CDB LLEBG f
Revenues: !
Taxes $ 982,602 239,200 - - -
Special assessments - - - - -
Intergovernmental 136,181 119,457 100,132 - 75,884
Investment income - - - - -
Miscellaneous 23,513 141,630 6,040 - 3,351
Total revenues 1,142,296 500,287 106,172 - 79,235
Expenditures: -
Current:
General government - - - - -
Public safety - 114,623 - - 105,428
Public works : - - - ' - -
Community development - : - - 2,000 -
Low and moderate housing - - - - -
Capital outlay - - - - -
Total expenditures - 114,623 : - 7 2,000 109,428
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expendijtures 1,142,296 385,664 106,172 (2,000) (30,193)
- Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in : 104,983 - - - -
Transfers out : (982,602) (494,740) - - -
Total other financing
sources {(uses) (877,619) (494,740) - - -
Net change in fund balances 264,677 {109,076} 106,172 (2,000) (30,193)
Fund balarices at the
beginning of the year 610,185 247,493 264,237 222,647 150,954
Fund balances at the end of the
year $ 874,862 138,417 370,409 220,647 120,761
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US Home

Public Safety .
Impact ISTEA Measure A Article 3 NPDES Air Quality

- - 1,018,727 - - -

- - - 23,540 - 79,096
40,968 7,985 80,985 1,037 - 7,056 1,744
40,968 7,985 1,699,712 24,577 7,056 80,840

- - - - - 169,681

- - 270,054 - - -

- - 270,054 - = 169,681
40,968 7,985 829,658 24,577 7,056 (88,341)

- - - - - 1,766

- (421,726) (1,041,226) - - -

- {421,726) (1,041,226) - - 1,766
40,968 (413,741) (211,568) 24,577 7,056 (87,075)
16,028 413,741 4,384,802 53,801 365,945 124,535
56,996 - 4,173,234 78,378 373,001 37,460
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CITY OF INDIO

Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expénditures and Changes in Fund Balances

{Continued)
Business Lighting Low and
Improvement and Asset Moderate
District Landscaping Forfeiture Housing Total
Revenues:
Taxes b - - - 695,000 2,935,529
Special assessments - 400,762 - - 400,762
Intergovernmental - - - - 534,290
Investment income - - - 713 715
Miscellaneous 14 22,356 55,207 14,450 406,336
14 423,118 55,207 710,165 4,277,632
Expenditures:
Current:
General government 243 - - - 243
Public safety - - 4,800 - 228,851
Public works - 330,257 - - 499,938
Community development - - - - 2,000
Low and moderate housing ' - - - 61,490 61,490
Capital outlay - - - - 270,054
Total expenditures 243 330,257 4,300 61,490 1,062,576
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (229) 92,861 50,407 648,675 3,215,056
Other financing sources (uses): _
Transfers in - - - - © 106,749
Trahsfers out ' - (34,360 - (329,243)  (3,303,897)
Total other financing :
sources {uses) - {34,360) - (329,243) (3,197,148)
Net change in fund balances (229) 58,501 50,407 319,432 17,908
Fund balances af the
beginning of the year 959 230,616 (3,355) 823,088 7,905,676
Fund balances at the end of the :
year b 730 289,117 47,052 1,142,520 7,923,584
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CITY OF INDIO
GAS TAX SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 3¢, 2003

Varlance with

Final Budget-
Final ‘ Positive
Budget Actual (Negative)
Revenues:
Taxes : $ 960,000 082,602 22,602
Intergovernmental - 136,181 136,181
Miscellaneous - 23,513 23,513
Total revenues 960,000 1,142,296 182,296
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures 960,000 1,142,296 182,296
Other financing sources (uses): :
Transfers in - 104,983 104,983
Transfers out (960,000) (982,602) (22,602)
- Total other financing sources
(uses) (960,000) (877,619) 82,381
Net change in fund balances - 264,677 264,677

Fund balances at beginning of year 610,185 610,185 -

Fund balances at end of year $ 610,185 874,862 264,677

79



CITY OF INDIO
PUBLIC SAFETY SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003

Variance with

Final Budget-
Final Positive
Budget Actual (Negative)
Revenues: _4

Taxes $ 115,000 239,200 124,200

Intergovernmental 23,900 119,457 05,557

Miscellaneous : - 74,510 141,630 67,120
Total revenues o 7 213,410 500,287 286,877

Expenditures:

Current: ' , , '
Public safety THTTS 114,623 (36.848)
Total expenditures 77,775 114,623 . (36,348)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues :

over (under) expenditures 135,635 385,664 250,029
Other financing sburces (uses): .
Transfers out (271,130) {(494,740) (223,610)
Total other financing sources (271,130) (494,740) (223,610)
(uses)
Net change in fund balances (135,495) (109,076) 26,419
Fund balances at beginning of year 247,493 247,493 -

Fund balances at end of year $ 111,998 138,417 26,419
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CITY OF INDIO :
SUPPLEMENTAL LAW ENFORCEMENT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 36, 2003

Variance with

Final Budget-
Final Positive
Budget Actual (Negative)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental $ 10610 100,132 89,522
Miscellaneous - 6,040 6,040
Total revenues 10,610 106,172 95,562
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures 10,610 106,172 95,562
Other financing sources (uses): _
Transfers out (10,610) - 10,610
Total other financing sources _
(uses) (10,610) - 10,610
Net change in fund balances i 106,172 106,172

Fund balances at beginning of year 264,237 264,237 -

Fund balances at end of year $ 264237 370,409 106,172
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CITY OF INDIO
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003

Variance with

Final Budget-
Final Positive
Budget Actual {Negative)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental $ 128,030 - (128,030)
Total revenues 128,030 - (128,030)
Expenditures:
- Current:
Community development : - 2,000 - (2,000)
Total expenditures - 2,000 (2,000)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues _
over (under) expenditures 128,030 (2,000) (130,030)
Other financing sources (uses): .
Transfers out (128,030) - (128,030)
Total other financing sources
(uses) (128,030) - (128,030)
Net change in fund balances - (2,000) (2,000)

Fund balances at beginning of year 222,647 222,647 ]

Fund balances at end of year $ 222,647 220,647 (2,000)
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CITY OF INDIO
LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT BLOCK GRANT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003

Variance with

Final Budget-
Final Positive
Budget Actual (Negative)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental $ 67,820 75,884 . 8.064
Miscellaneous - 3,351 3,351
Total revenues 67,820 79,235 11,415
Expenditures:
Current:
Public safety 9,840 109,428 (99,588)
Total expenditures 9,840 109,428 (99,588)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures _ - 57,980 (30,193) (88,173)

Fund balances at beginning of year 150,954 150,954 -

Fund balances at end of year $ 208,934 120,761 (88,173)
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CITY OF INDIO
US HOME PUBLIC SAFETY SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003

Variance with

Final Budget-
Final Positive
Budget Actual (Negative)
Revenues:

Miscellaneous $ - 40,968 40,968
Total revenues - 40,968 40,968
Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures - 40,968 40,968

Fund balances at beginning of year 16,028 16,028 .

Fund baiancés at end of year $ 16,028 56,996 40,968
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CITY OF INDIO
. ISTEA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003

Variance with

Final Budget-
Final Positive
Budget Actual (Negative)
Revenues:

Miscellaneous $ - 7,985 7,985
Total revenues - 7.985 7,985
Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures - 7,985 7,985
Other financing sources (uses):

Trangfers out - (421,726) (421,726}
Total other financing sources :

(uses) - (421,726) (421,726)
Net change in fund balances - (413,741) (413,741)

Fund balances at beginning of year : 413,741 413,741 -

Fund balances at end of year $ 413,741 - (413,741)
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CITY OF INDIO
MEASURE A SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003

Variance with

Final Budget-
Final Positive
Budget Actual (Negative)
Revenues:

Taxes $ 900,000 1,018,727 118,727

Miscellaneous - 80,985 - 80,985
Total revenues 900,000 1,099,712 199,712

Expenditures:

Capital outlay - 270,054 (270,054)
Total expenditures - 270,054 (270,054)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures 900,000 829,658 (70,342)
Other financing sources (uses): _
Transfers out - (1,041,226) (1,041,226)
Total other financing sources
(uses) - (1,041,226} (1,041,226)
Net change in fund balances 900,000 (211,568} {1,111,568)
Fund balances at beginning of year 4.384.802 4,384,802 -
Fund balances at end of year $5,284,802 4,173,234 (1,111,568)
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CITY OF INDIO
ARTICLE 3 (SB 821) SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003

Variance with

Final Budget-
Final Positive
Budget Actual (Negative)
Revenues:

Intetgovernmental $ - 23,540 23,540
Miscellaneous - 1,037 1,037
Total Revenues - 24,577 24,577

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures) 4 - 24,577 24,577

Fund balances at beginning of year 53,801 53,801 -

Fund balances at beginning of year $ 53,801 78,378 24,577
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CITY OF INDIO
NPDES SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003

Variance with
Final Budget-
Final Positive
Budget Actual (Negative)
Revenues:

Miscellaneous $ - 7,056 7,056
Total revenues - 7,056 7,056
Excess (deﬁcienéy) of revenues
over (under) expenditures | - 7,056 7,056

Fund balances at beginning of year 365,945 365,945 -

Fund balances at end of year $ 365,945 373,001 | 7,056
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CITY OF INDIO
AIR QUALITY (AB2766/CMAQ) SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003

Variance with

Final Budget-
Final Positive
Budget Actual (Negative)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental $ 53,040 79,096 26,056
Miscellaneous : - 1,744 1,744
Total revenues ' 53,040 80,840 27,800
Expenditures:
Current:
Public works 17,680 169,681 (152,001)
Total expenditures 17,680 169,681 {152,001)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures 35,360 (88,841) (124,201)
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in ' - 1,766 1,766
. Net change in fund balances 35,360 (87,075) (122,435)

Fund balances at beginning of year 124,535 124,535 -

Fund balances at end of year $ 159,895 37,460 (122,435)
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CITY OF INDIO

BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT SPECJAL REVENUE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003

Variance with

Final Budget-
Final Positive
Budget Actual (Negative)
Revenues:
Miscellaneous $ - 14 14
Total revenues - 14 14
Expenditures:
Current: _ _
General government - 243 (243)
Total expenditures - 243 (243)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures - : (229) (229)
Fund balances at beginning of year 959 959 -
Fund balances at end of year $ - 959 730 (229)
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CITY OF INDIO
..... . LIGHTING AND LANDSCAPING SPECTAL REVENUE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003

Vanance with

Final Budget-
Final Positive
Budget Actual (Negative)
Revenues: _
Special assessments $ 387,330 400,762 13,432
Miscellaneous - 22.356 22,356
Total revenues 387,330 423118 35,788
Expenditures:
Current:
Public works 364,480 330,257 34223
Total expenditures 364,480 330,257 34,223
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures 22,850 92,860 70,010
Other financing sources (uses): ,
Transfers out - (34,360) (34,360) -
Net change in fund balances (11,510) 58,500 70,010
Fund balances at beginning of year 230,616 230,616 -

Fund balances at end of year $ 219,106 289,116 70,010
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CITY OF INDIO
ASSET FORFEITURE SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003

Variance with

Final Budget-
Final Positive
Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues:

~ Miscellaneous $ 13,800 55,207 _ 41,407
Total revenues 13,800 55,207 _ 41,4067

Expenditures:

- Current: :
Public safety - 4,800 - (4,800} .
Total expenditures - © 4,800 (4.800)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures 13,800 50,407 36,607

Fund balances (deficits) at
beginning of year (3.355) (3,355) -

Fund balances at end of year $ 10445 47,052 36,607
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CITY OF INDIO

LOW AND MODERATE HOUSING SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003

Revenues:
Taxes

Investment income
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

Expenditures:
Current:
Community development

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers out

Total other financing sources
(uses)

Net change in fund balances

Fund balances at beginning of year

Fund balances at end of year

Variance with

Final Budget-
Final Positive
Budget Actual (Negative)
$ 639,800 695,000 55,200
80,000 715 (79,285)
- 14,450 14,450
719,800 710,165 (9,635)
745,590 61,490 684,100
745,590 61,490 684,100
{(25,790) 648,675 674,465
(496,720) (329,243) 167,477
(496,720) (329,243) 167,477
(522,510) 319,432 841,942
823,088 823,088 -
$ 300,578 1,142,520 841,942
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NONMAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

Debt service funds are used to account for the accumulation of resources and the payment of
principal, interest and other related costs associated with general long-term debt of the City.
Funds included are:

Shadow Hills Assessment District Fund - To accumulate funds for the payment of principal,
interest and related costs associated with the Shadow Hills Special Assessment Bonds.

2002 Park COP’s — To accumulate funds for the payment of principal and interest associated
with certain certificates of participation.

Redevelopment Agency Fund - To account for tax increment revenues accumulated for the
payment of principal and interest associated with general long-term debt, the proceeds of which
were used to further the goals and objectives of the Indio Centre and Date Capital proj ect areas.

General Debt Service Fund — To accumulate funds for the payment of principal, interest and
other related costs associated with general long-term debt of the City.
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Assets

Cash and investments
Cash with fiscal agent

Due from other governments
Interest receivable

Total assets

Liabilities and Fund Balances

Accounts payable
Pass-through payable

Total liabilities

Fund balances:
Reserved:
Debt service

Fotal liabilities
and fund balances

CITY OF INDIO
Nonmajor Debt Service Funds

Combining Balance Sheet

June 30, 2003
Shadow Hills
Assessment 2002 Park  Redevelopment  General
District COP's Agency Debt Service Total

$ - - 268,743 1,191,165 1,459,908
- 463,624 507,917 - 971,541
- - 27,749 - 27,749
- - 2,738 - 2,738

$ - 463,624 807,147 1,191,165 2,461,936

$ - - 114,614 . 2,000 116,614
- - 63,775 - 63,775
- - 178,389 2,000 180,389
- 463,624 628,758 1,189,165 2,281,547

$ - 463,624 807,147 1,191,165 2,461,936




CITY OF INDIO
Nonmajor Debt Service Funds

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balances

Year ended June 30, 2003
Shadow Hills
Assessment 2002 Park Redevelopment  General
District COP's Agency Debt Service Total
Revenues:
Taxes $ - - 2,780,001 - 2,780,001
- Special assessments 1,780,152 - _ - - 1,780,152
Investment income 15,812 2,937 17,213 2,356 38,318
Total revenues 1,795,964 2,937 2,797,214 2,356 4,598,471
Expenditures:
Current:
Community development - - 3,600 - 3,000
Debt service:
Principal 2,695,000 - 330,000 1,094,796 4,119,796
Interest 86,286 213,959 716,429 156,145 1,172,819
Fiscal charges - - 118,315 - 118,315
Pass-through payments - - 510,053 - 510,053
Total expenditures 2,781,286 213,959 1,677,797 1,250,941 5,923,983
Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over {under) _
expenditures (985,322) (211,022) 1,119,417 (1,248,585) (1,325,512)
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in 165,506 - 745,974 600,000 1,511,480
Transfers out - - (1,743,290) - (1,743,290)
Issuance of debt - 674,646 - - 674,646
Total other financing
sources (uses) 165,506 674,646 (997,316) 600,000 442,836
Net change in fund balances  (819,816) 463,624 122,101 (648,585)  (882,676)
Fund balances at beginning of year 819,816 - 506,657 1,837,750 3,164,223
Fund balances at end of year 5 - - 463,624 628,758 1,189,165 2,281,547
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CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

CITY OF INDIO
SHADOW HILLS ASSESSMENT DISTRICT DEBT SERVICE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003

Revenues: _
Contributions from property owners
Investment income

Total revenues

Expenditures: |
Debt service:
Principal
Interest

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of -
revenues over (under)
expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in

Total other financing sources
(uses)

Net change in fund balances

Fund balances at beginning of year

Fund balances at end of year

Variance with

Final Budget-
Final Positive
Budget Actual (Negative)
$ 1,800,000 1,780,152 (19,848)
- 15,812 15,812
1,800,000 1,795,964 (4,036)
2,695,000 2,695,000 -
90,000 86,286 (3,714)
2,785,000 2,781,286 (3,714)
(985,000) (985,322) (322)
- 165,506 165,506
- 165,506 - 165,506
(985,000) (819,816) 165,184
819,816 819,816 -
$ (165,184) - 165,184
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CITY OF INDIO
2002 PARK COP'S DEBT SERVICE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

‘ FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003

Variance with

Final Budget-
Final _ Positive
Budget Actual (Negative)
Revenues: '
Investment income $ - 2,937 2,937
Total revenues - 2,937 _ 2,937
Expenditures
Debt Service:
Interest ' - 213,959 (213,959)
Tota expenditures - 213,959 (213,959)
Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over (under)
expenditures - (211,022) (211,022)
Other financing sources (uses):
Issuance of debt - 674,646 _ 674,646
Total other financing sources
{uses) - 674,646 674,646
Net change in fund balances - 463,624 463,624
Fund balances at beginning of year - - -
Fund balances at end of year $ - 463,624 | 463,624
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CITY OF INDIO
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY DEBT SERVICE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND P

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2603

Variance with

Final Budget-
Final Positive
Budget Actual (MNegative)
Revenues: ~
Taxes $ 2,559,200 2,780,001 220,801
Investment income - 17,213 17,213 .
Total revenues 2,559,200 2,797,214 238,014
Expenditures:
Current:
Community development - 3,000 (3,000)
Debt service:
Principal 330,000 330,000 -
Interest 335,600 716,429 (380,829)
Fiscal charges - 118,315 (118,315)
Pass-through payments 1,121,400 510,053 611,347 ,
. E
Total expenditures 1,787,000 1,677,797 109,203
Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over (under)
expenditures 772,200 1,119,417 347,217
Other financing sources (nses): .
Transfers in - 745,974 745,974
Transfer out - (1,743,290) (1,743,290)
Total other financing
sources (uses) - (997,316) (997,316)
Net change in fund balances 772,200 122,101 (650,099)
Fund balances at beginning of year 506,657 506,657 -
Fund balances at end of year $ 1,278,857 628,758 (650,099)
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CITY OF INDIO
GENERAL DEBT SERVICE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 3(, 2003

Variance with
Final Budget-
Final Positive
Budget Actual (Negative)
Revenues:
Investment income $ - 2,356 2,356
Total revenues - 2,356 2,356
Expenditures:
Debt service:
Principal 1,132,050 1,094,796 37.254
Interest 1,247,750 156,145 1,091,605
Total expenditures 2,379,800 1,250,941 1,128,859
Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over (under)
expenditures (2,379,800) (1,248,585) 1,131,215
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in 1,930,280 600,000 (1,330,280)
Total other financing sources
(uses) 1,930,280 600,000 (1,330,280)
Net change in fund balances (449,520) {648,585) (199.065)
Fund balances at beginning of year 1,837,750 1,837,750 -
Fund balances at end of year $ 1,388,230 1,189,165 (199,065)
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CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

Capital projects funds are used to account for the acquisition or construction of major capital
items not financed by proprietary funds. Funds included are:

Nonmajor Capital Projects Funds:

State Park Bond Act Fund - To account for park fees received from developers for the
acquisttion, improvement and expansion of public parks, playgrounds and recreational facilities.

Assessment District 99-1 Fund — To account for the revenues and expenditures associated with
construction in Assessment District 99-1.

Assessment District 01-1 Fund — To account for the revenues and eXpenditures associated with
construction in Assessment District 01-1.

Assessment District 02-1 Fund — To account for the revenues and expenditures associated with
construction in Assessment District 02-1.

Assessment District 02-2 Fund —~ To account for the revenues and expenditures associated with
construction in Assessment District 02-2. '

Assessment District 02-3 Fund — To account for revenues and expenditures associated with
construction in Assessment District 02-3.

Shadow Hills Assessment District Fund - To account for the revenues and expenditures
associated with construction in the Shadow Hills Assessment District.

Major Capital Projects Funds:

Capital Projects Fund — This fund is used to account for capital projects of the City with
resources from bond financing, government grants and investment income.

Redevelopment Capital Projects Fund — This fund is used to account for the financial resources
to be used for the development and redevelopment of the redevelopment project areas, including
acquisition of properties, cost of site improvements, other costs of benefit to the project area, and
administrative expenses incurred in sustaining the Redevelopment Agency of the City of Indio.

2002 Park Bonds Fund — This fund is used to aCcdunt for the bond proceeds and expenditures
associated with certain park developments.
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Assets

Cash and investments
Cash with fiscal agent
Interest receivable

Total assets

Liabilities and Fund Balances

Liabilities:
Total Habilities

Fund balances:
Unreserved:

Designated
Undesignated

~ Total fund balances

Total ligbilities and
fund balances

CITY OF INDIO
Nonmajor Capital Projects Funds

Combining Balance Sheet

June 30, 2003
State Park Assessment Assessment Assessment
Bond Act District 99-1 District 01-1  District 02-1 -
$ 1,538 - - -
- 214,338 774,639 487,684
6 - - -
$ 1,544 2_14,-338 .- 774,630 487.684
$ - - - -
- 214,338 774,639 487,684
1,544 - - -
1,544 214,338 774,639 487,684
$ 1,544 214,338 774,639 487,684
HD th Y SRR R
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Shadow Hlls

Assessment Assessment Assessment
District 02-2  District 02-3 District Total
- - - 1,538
1,468,610 226.160 - 3,171,431
- - - 6
1,468,610 226,160 - 3,172,975
1,468,610 226,160 N 3,171,431
: - - - 1,544
1,468,610 226,160 - 3,172,975
1,468,610 - 226,160 - 3,172,975
LA TEYS
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CITY OF INDIO
Nonmajor Capital Project Funds

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balances

Year ended June 30, 2003

State Park  Assessment  Assessment  Assessment
Bond Act District 99-1 District 01-1 District 02-1
Revenues:
Investment income $ 29 - - -
Contributions from '
property owners - - - -
Total revenues 29 - - -
Expenditures: ,
Capital outlay - 17,542 309,603 2,880,376
Total expenditures - 17,542 309,603 2,880,376
Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over (under)
expenditures 29 (17,542) (309,603) (2,880,376)
Other financing sources {(uses):
Transfers out - - - -
Total other financing
sources (uses) - - - -
Net change in fund balances 29 (17542)  (309,603)  (2.880,376)
Fund balance at beginning of year 1,515 231;880 1,084,242 | 3,368,060
Fund balances at end of year $ 1,544 214-,338 774,639 487,684




Shadow Hills

Assessment  Assessment Assessment
District 02-2  District (02-3 District Total
18,491 16,490 3,132 38,142
2,257,775 4,176,327 - 6,434,102
2,276,266 4,192,817 3,132 6,472,244
807,656 3,966,657 - 7,981,834
807.656 3,966,657 - 7,981,834
1,468,610 226,160 3,132 (1,509,590)
- - (165,506) (165,500)
- - (165,506) (165,506)
1,468.610 226,160 (162,374) (1,675,096)
- - 162,374 4,848,071
1,468,610 226,160 - 3,172,975
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CITY OF INDIO
STATE PARK BOND ACT CAPITAL PROJECTSFUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003

Varlance with

Final Budget -
Final Positive . o
Budget Actual (Negative) '
Revenues:
Investment income $ - 29 ' 29
Total revenues - 29 29
Excess (deficiency) of revenues _
over (under) expenditures - 29 29
Fund balances at beginning of year 1,515 1,515 -
Fund balances at end of year $ 1,515 1,544 29




CITY OF INDIO
ASSESSMENT DISTRICT 99-1 CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003

Variance with

Final Budget -
Final Positive
Budget Actual (Negative)
Expenditures:

Capital outlay ' $ 231,880 17,542 214,338
Total ekpenditures : 231,880 17,542 214,338
Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures (231,880) (17,542) 214,338

Fund balances at beginning of year 231,880 231,880

Fund balances at end of year $ - 214,338 214,338
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CITY OF INDIO
ASSESSMENT DISTRICT 01-1 CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003

Variance with

Final Budget -
Final Positive
Budget Actual {(Negative)
Expenditures:

Capital outlay $1,084,242 309,603 774,639
Total expenditures 1,084,242 309,603 774,639
Excess (deficiency) of revenues :

over (under) expenditures (1,084,242) (3 09,60.3) 774,639

Fund balances at beginning of year 1,084,242 1,084,242

Fund balances at end of yer $ - 774,639 774,639
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CITY OF INDIO

ASSESSMENT DISTRICT 02-1 CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

: SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003

Variance with
Final Budget -
Final Positive
Budget Actual (Negative)
Expenditures:

Capital outlay $3,368,060 2,880,376 487,684
Total expenditures 3,368,060 2,880,376 487,684
Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures (3,368,060) (2.880,376) 487,684
Fund balances at beginning of year 3,368,060 3,368,060 .
Fund balances at end of year $ - 487,684 487,684
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CITY OF INDIO

ASSESSMENT DISTRICT 02-2 CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR EN_DED JUNE 30, 2003

Variance with
Final Budget -
Final Positive
Budget Actual (Negative)
Revenues: ‘

Investment income $ - 18,491 18,491

Contributions from
property owners 2,257,775 2,257,775 -
Total revenues 2,257,775 2,276,266 18,491

Expenditures:

Capital outlay 2,257,775 807,656 1,450,119
Total expenditures 2,257, F75 807,656 1,450,119
Excess (deficiency) of revenues _

over (under) expenditures - 1,468.610 1,468,610
Fund balances at beginning of year - - -
Fund balances at end of year $ - 1,468,610 1,468,610
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CITY OF INDIO

ASSESSMENT DISTRICT 02-3 CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003

Revenues:
Investment income:
Contributions from

property owners

Total revenues

Expenditures:
Capital outlay

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures

Fund balances at beginning of year

Fund balances at end of year

Variance with

Final Budget -
Final Positive
Budget Actual {Negative)
$ - 16,490 16,490
4,176,327 4,176,327 -
4,176,327 4,192,817 16,490
4,176,327 3,966,657 209,670
4,176,327 3,966,657 209,670
- 226,160 226,160
$ - 226,160 226,160
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CITY OF INDIO

SHADOW HILLS ASSESSMENT DISTRICT CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003

Revenues:
Investment income

Total revenues

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures

Other ﬁnﬁncing sources (uses):
Transfers out

Total other financing souices
(uses)

Net change in fund balances

Fund balances at beginning of year

Fund balances at end of year

Variance with

Final Budget -
Final Positive

Budget Actual {(Negative)

$ - 3,132 3,132

- 3,132 3,132

- 3,132 3,132
(165,506) (165,506) -
(165,506) (165,506) ;

(165,506} (162,374) 3,132
162,374 162,374 -

$  (3,132) - 3,132
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CITY OF INDIO
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003

Revenues:
Intergovernmental
Investmeént income
Miscellaneous
Contributions from

property owners

Total Revenues

Expenditures:
Capital outlay

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in
Transfers out

~.

Total other financing
sources (uses)

Net change in fund balances

Fund balances at beginning of year

Fund balances at end of year

Variance with

Final Budget -
Final Positive
Budget Actual (Negative)
4,127,753 3,618,297 (509,456)
4,250,500 119,328 (4,131,172)
4,335,060 - (4,335,000)
34,000 1,921,921 1,887,921
12,747,313 5,659,546 (7,087,767)
13,655,958 6,349,146 7,306,812
13,655,958 6,349,146 7,306,812
(§08,645) (689,600) 219,045
1,793,580 2,826,485 1,032,905
(1,000,000) - - 1,000,000
793,580 2,826,485 2,032,905
(115,065) 2,136,885 2,251,950
9,319,287 9,319,287 -
9,204,222 11,456,172 2,251,950
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CITY OF INDIO
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003
Variance with
Final Budget -
Final Positive
Budeget Actual (Negative)
Revenues: _
Taxes $ 2,559,200 - (2,559,200)
Intergovernmental - 272,871 272,871
Investment income 320,000 23,627 (296,373)
Miscellaneous 68,000 256,347 188,347
Total revenues 2,947,200 552,845 (2,394,355)
Expenditures:
Debt service: _ ,
ERAF payment - 76,399 (76,399)
Capital outlay | 4,689,840 1,906,238 2,783,602
Tétal expendjturés 4,689,840 1,982,637 2,707,203
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over {under) expenditures (1,742,640) (1,429,792) 312,848
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in - 1,743,290 1,743,290
Transfers out (665,600} (424,413) 241,187
Total other financing
sources (uses) (665,600) 1,318,877 1,984,477
Net change in fund balances (2,408,240) (110,915} 2,297,325
Fund balénces at beginning of year 8,968,104 8,068,104 -
Fund balances at end of year $ 6,559,864 8,857,189 2297325 &
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CITY OF INDIO
2002 PARK BONDS CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003

Variance with

Final Budget -
Final ' Positive
Budget Actual (Negative)
Revenues:

Investment income $ - 15,583 15,583

Total Revenues - 15,583 15,583
Expenditures:

Capital outlay 3,075,000 846,693 2,228,307
Total expenditures 3,075,000 846,693 2228307
Excess {deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures (3,075,000) (831,110) 2,243,890
Other financing sources (uses):

Issuance of debt 3,075,000 3,075,354 354

Total other financing
sources (uses) 3,075,000 3,075,354 354
Net change in fund balances - 2,244 244 . 2,244 244

Fund balances at beginning of year - ' - -

Fund balances at end of year $ - 2,244,244 2,244 244
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INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

The internal service funds are used to account for goods and services provided by one City
department to other City departments on a cost reimbursement basis. Funds included are:

Equipment and Facilities Fund - To account for the repair and maintenance of City owned
Mobile Equipment and for the accumulation and allocation of costs associated with the
maintenance of certain public facilities..

Self Insurance Fund - To account for the accumulation and allocation of costs associated with the
City’s Workers’ Compensation Self Insurance Program.
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CITY OF INDIO
Intermal Service Funds

Combining Statement of Fund Net Assets

June 30, 2003
Self Equipment
Insurance  and Facilities Totals
Assets
Current Assets:
Cash and mvestments $ 1,440,161 1310432 2,750,593
Interest receivable - 47386 2,933 7319
Advances to other funds - 750,000 750,000
Prepaid expenses - 3,359 3,359
Total current assets 1,444,547 2,066,724  3,511271
Property, plant and equipment:
Machinery and equipment - 3,443,245  3,443245
Accumulated depreciation - (3,007,013) (3,007,013)
Net propetty, plant and
equipment - 436,232 436,232
Total assets 1,444 547 2502956  3,947.503
Liabilities
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable 28 494 111,181 139,675
Accrued payroll 13,417 - 13,417
Interest payable - 9,759 9,759
Total current habihities 41,911 120,940 162,851
Long-term liabilities:
Claims payable 1,157,397 - 1,157,397
Total habilities 1,199,308 120,940 1320248
Net assets
Invested in capital assets,
net of related debt - 436,232 436,232
Unrestricted 245,239 1,945,784 2,191,023
Total net assets $ 245239 2382016 2627255
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CITY OF INDIO
Internal Service Funds

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expense and Changes in Fund Net Assets

Year ended June 30, 2003
Self Equipment
Insurance  and Facilities  Totals
Cperating revenues:
Charges for services $ 1457946 4,288,216 5,746,162
Miscellaneous 35,142 140,498 175,640
Total operating revenués 1,493,088 4428714 5,921,802

Operating expenses:

Personnel services 86,446 471,682 558, 128
Contractural services - 1,777,347 1,777,347
Depreciation - 258,938 258,938
Repairs and maintenance - 627,532 627,532
Supplies - 1,562,603 1,562,603
Claims and judgements : 1,180,958 - 1,180,958
Total operating expenses 1,267,404 4,698,102 5,965,506
Operating income (loss) 225684  (269,388)  (43,704)

Nonoperating revenues (expenses):

Investment income 19,555 13,075 32,630
Net income (loss) : 245,239 (256,313)  (11,074)

Net assets at begioning of year _ - 2,638329 2638329

Net assets at end of year $ 245239 2382016 2627255
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CITY OF INDIO
Internal Service Funds

Combining Statement of Cash Flows

Year ended June 30, 2003

Seif Equipment
Insurance and Facilities Totals

Cash flows from operating activities:

Cash received from user departments $ 1,457,946 4,296,777 5,754,723
Cash payments to supplies for goods and services (1,152,464)  (3,932,407) (5,084,871)
Cash payments to employees for services (204,328) (471,682)  (676,010)
Miscellaneous revenues 35,142 140,498 175,640
Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities 136,296 33,186 169,482

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Cash received from component unit water authority - 279,375 279,375

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Acquisition of capital assets ' - (98471) _ (98,471)

Cash flows from investing activities:

Interest received on investments 21,181 15,746 36,927
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalent 157,477 229,836 387,313

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 1,282,684 1,080,596 2,3.63,280
Cash and éash equivalents at end of year | $ 1,440,161 1,310,432 2,750,593
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CITY OF INDIO
Internal Service Funds

Combining Statement of Cash Flows

Year ended June 30, 2003

Self Equipment
Insurance  and Facilities Totals
Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided by
(used for) operating activities:
Operating income (loss) $ 225,684 (269,388) (43,704)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to
net income provided by operating activities:
Depreciation : - 258,938 258,938
{(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable - 8,561 8,561
(Increase) decrease in inventory ' - 54,544 54,544
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses - (3,359) (3,359)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 28,494 (16,110) 12,384
Increase (decrease) in accrued payroll 13,417 - 13,417
Increase (decrease) in claims payable {131,299) - (131,299)
Total adjustments (89,388) 302,574 213,186
Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities $ 136,296 33,186 169,482
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AGENCY FUNDS

The Agency funds are used to account for assets held by the City as an agent for other
governmental units.

Shadow Hills Assessment District - To account for the City’s fiduciary capacity as custodian of
the monies held on behalf of the Shadow Hills Assessment District for debt service.

Assessment District 99-1 Fund — To account for the City’s fiduciary capacity as custodian of the
monies held on behalf of the Assessment District 99-1 Bonds for debt service.

Assessment District 01-1 Fund — To account for the City’s fiduciary capacity as custodian of the
monies held on behalf of the Assessment District 01-1 Bonds for debt service.

Assessment District 02-1 Fund — To account for the City’s fiduciary capacity as custodian of the
monies held on behalf of the Assessment District 02-1 Bonds for debt service.

Assessment District 02-2 Fund — To account for the City’s fiduciary capacity as custodian of the
monies held on behalf of the Assessment District 02-2 Bonds for debt service.

Assessment District 02-3 Fund — To account for the City’s fiduciary capacity as custodian of the
monies held on behalf of the Assessment District 02-3 Bonds for debt service.

Assessment District 03-1 Fund- To account for the City’s fiduciary capacity as custodlan of the
monies held on behalf of the Assessment District 03-1 Bonds for debt service.
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CITY OF INDIO
Agency Funds

Combining Statement of Assets and Liabilities

June 30, 2003

Shadow Hills  Assessment  Assessment  Assessment
Assessment District District District
District #99-1 #01-1 #02-1
Assets:
Cash and investments $ 158,976 - 302,936 23,320 5,673
Cash with fiscal agent 267,521 310,548 407,279 515,380
Due from other governments 6,846 13,949 82,582 -
Interest receivable 4,249 - - -
Total assets $ 437,592 - 627,433 513,181 521,053
Liabilities:
Accounts payable $ - ‘ - 2,000 2,000
Deposits - - : - 6,069
Due to bondholders 437,592 627,433 511,181 512,984
Total liabilities $ 437,592 627,433 513,181 521,053

126




Assessment Assessment Assessment
District District District

#02-2 #02-3 #03-1 Totals
113,723 - 197 604,825
240,735 641,536 - 2,382,999
85,771 - - 189,148
- - - 4,249
440,229 641,536 197 3,181,221
14,500 2,000 - 20,500
23,605 5,000 - 34,674
402,124 634,536 197 3,126,047
- 440,229 641,536 197 3,181,221
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CITY OF INDIO

AgencyFunds |
Combining Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
June 30, 2003
Balance at Balance at
June 30, 2002  Additions Deletions June 30, 2003
SHADOW HILLS A.D.
Assets
Cash and investments $ 3,377 155,599 - 158,976
Cash with fiscal agent - 267,521 - 267,521
Due from other governments - 6,846 - 6,846
Interest receivable 1,016 3,233 i 4249
Total assets 3 4,393 433,199 - 437,592
Liabilities : : 7 :
Due to bondholders $ 4,393 433,199 - 437,592
Total liabilities $ 4,393 433,199 - - 437,592
ASSESSMENT DISTRICT #99-1
Assets _ | _
Cash and investments $ 79,562 223,374 - 302,936
Cagsh with fiscal agent 323,542 - (12,994) 310,548
Due from other governments 836 13,113 - - 13,949
Total assets $ 403,940 236,487 {12,994) 627,433
Liabilities
Due to bondholders $ 403,940 223,493 - 627,433
Total Labilities $ 403,940 223,493 - 627,433
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CITY OF INDIO
Agency Funds

Combining Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities

(Continued)
Balance at Balance at
ASSESSMENT DISTRICT #01-1 June 30, 2002  Additions Deletions June 30, 2003
Assets
Cash and investments $ 53,923 - (30,603) 23,320
Cash with fiscal agent 353,249 - (145,970) 407,279
Due from other governments - 82,582 - 82,582
Interest receivable 22 - (22) -
Total assets $ 607,194 82,582 (176,595) 513,181
Liabilities .
Accounts payable 3 - 2,000 - 2,000
Due to bondholders 607,194 - {96,013) 511,181
Total liabilities $ 607,194 2,000 {96,013) 513,181
ASSESSMENT DISTRICT #02-1
Assests
Cash and investments $ 5,676 - (3) 5,673
Cash with fiscal agent 780,025 - (264,645) 515,380
Interest receivable 2 - (2) -
Total assets $ 785,703 - (264,650) 521,053
Liabilities
Accounts payable $ - 2,000 - 2,000
Deposits - 6,069 - 6,069
Due to bondholders 785,703 - (272,719) 512,984
Total liabilities $ 785,703 8,069 (272,719) 521,053
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CITY OF INDIO

Agency Funds
Combining Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
{Continued)
Balance at Balance at |
ASSESSMENT DISTRICT #02-2  June 30, 2002  Additions Deletions June 30, 2003 *
Assets
Cash and investments $ 48,952 64,771 - 113,723
- Cash with fiscal agent - 240,735 - 240,735
- Due from other governments - 85,771 - ' 85,771
Interest receivable 20 _ - 20) . -
Total assets $ 48972 391,277 (20) 440,229
Liabilities
Accounts payable $ - 14,500 - 14,500 E
Deposits - 23,605 - 23,605 ¢
Due to bondholders 48 972 _ 353,152 - 402,124
Total liabilities $ . 48972 391,257 - 440,229
ASSESSMENT DISTRICT #02-3
Assets :
Cash and investments $ 5,007 - (5,007) -
- Cash with fiscal agent - 641,536 - 641,536
Interest receivable 2 . - @ -
" Total assets $ 5,009 641,536 (5,009) 641,536
Liabilities f
Accounts payable $ - 2,000 - 2,000 L
Deposits : - 5,000 - - 5,000
Due to bondholders 5,009 629,527 - 634,536

Total liabilities $ 5,009 636,527 - 641,536
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CITY OF INDIO

Agency Funds
Combining Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
(Continued)
Balance at Balance at
ASSESSMENT DISTRICT #03-1 June 30, 2002  Additions Deletions June 30, 2003
Assets

Cash and investments b - 197 - 197

Total assets hY - 197 - 197
Liabilities

Due to bondholders $ - 197 - 197

Total liabilities $ - 197 | - 197
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STATISTICAL SECTION
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City of Indio, California

General Fund Expenditures - Last Ten Fiscal Years

FISCAL GENERAL PUBLIC PARKS & SENIOR

YEAR GOVERNMENT POLICE FIRE WORKS CENTER i TOTAL

1994 3,042,770 4,847,084 3,191,204 1,682,479 301,900 13,065,437
1995 3,041,770 4,940,462 3,267,274 1,695,050 346,899 | 13,291,455
1996 3,816,864 5,416,645 3,143,841 1,654,547 374,573 14,406,470
1997 4,090,868 5,707,143 3,363,320 1,340,997 419,602 14,921,930
1998 4,552,778 6,286,509 2,968,308 1,279,933 177,710 15,265,238
1999 3,858,335 5,954,181 2,672,994 1,372,358 373,549 14,231,417
2000 4,306,327 6,158,380 2,220,441 1,754,165 455,525 14,894,838
2001 5,214,651 7,362,728 2,986,710 2,847,389 331,869 18,743,347
2002 3,138,511 8,205,856 3,432,641 2,430,201 719,688 17,926,897
2003 3,908,975 10,640,693 4,379,158 1,657,641 890,949 21,477,416

Source: City of indio Finance Department
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City of Indio, California

General Fund Revenues - Last Ten Fiscal Years

100%
90%
)
80% = Charges for
Services
. |
70% Olnter
Govermment
al Revenue
60% , |
Licenses
and Pemits
50% :
B Franchise, ‘
Utility, Hotel|
40% & Other
axes
!gales Tax I
30%
[1Property
Tax
20%
10% ‘
0%
FRANCHISE,
UTILITY, HOTEL| | LICENSES INTER CHARGES INTEREST,
FISCAL & OTHER AND GOVERNMENTAL ~ FOR FINES &
YEAR PROPERTY TAX [ [SALES TAX TAXES PERMITS REVENUE SERVICES OTHER TOTAL
1994 1,368,571 3,202,247 3,210,224 449,565 1,784,188 578,424 433,487 11,116,706
1995 1,115,687 3,285,501 3,423,687 429,168 1,851,825 627,466 1,258,611 | 11,992,035
1996 1,145,505 3,267,650 3,456,688 419,354 1,864,282 817,691 997,140 12,070,319
1997 1,067,235 3,585,130 3,637,542 337,158 2,059,811 635,427 656,458 11,978,791
1998 1,162,289 3,767,919 3,588,492 '] 487,786 2,128,569 734,803 | 425,518 12,295,374
1999 1,227,121 3,998,745 3,852,704 | I SI8,7T5 | 2,389,674 | | 1,336,060 349,444 13,733,523
2000 1,351,983 4,881,160 4,148,314 931,225 3,088,211 2,198,142 547,254 17,146,289
2001 1,520,158 5427,963 4,355,008 1,411,393 4,409,472 1,639,186 917,962 21,320,326
2002 1,580,835 5.460:304 4,505,243 2,040,372 2,887,180 3,504,908 984,171 21,133,103
2003 2,147,697 6,150,863 4,496,061 4,787,462 3,432,509 4,042.113 1,278,955 26,335,660
Note: The City's Utility Tax was increased from 3% to 5% effective April 1, 1992

The City's Transient Qccupancy Tax rate was 10% for all ten fiscal years.

Source: City of Indic Finance Department




City of Indio, California

Assessed & Actual Value of Taxable Property - Last Ten Years

2,500,000,000

2,000,000,000

1,500,000,000 -

1,000,000,000 +

500,000,000
0 - :
1994 1995 1996 1997 - 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003
: : : UNSECURED
FISCAL YEAR SECURED PROPERTY PROPERTY TOTAL ASSESSED " ESTIMATED MARKET
1994 1,173,148,165 54,991,774 1,228,139,939 1,228,139,939
1995 1,224,059,872 55,51 4,990 1,279,574,862 1,279,574,862
- 1996 1,244,252 538 48,034,087 1,292,286,625 1,292,286,625
1997 1,233,178,245 51,813,657 1,284,991,902 1,284,991,902
1998 1,305,612,331 85,857,526 1,391,469,857 © 1,391,469,857
1999 1,330,929,898 103,179,485 1,434,109,383 | 1,434,109,383
2000 1,381,215,724 133,411,011 | 1,514,626,735 1,514,626,735
2001 1,592,286,702 96,627,714 1,688,914,416 1,688,914,416
2002 1,710,346,147 99,084,138 1,809,430,335 1,809,430,335
2003 1,990,266,000 96,627,714 2,086,893,714 2.086,893,714
Source:

City of Indio Finance Department
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THE CITY OF INDIO
NET TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUES - TEN YEAR HISTORY

$1,173,148,165 $1,224,059.872 $1,244,252,538 $1,233,178,245 $1,259,953,063
30 §0 $0 50 $ 3,149,815
$ 54,991,774 $55,514,990 $ 48,034,087 $51,813,657 $ 53,340,630

$1,228,139,939 $1,279,574,862 $1,292,286,625 $1,284,991,902 $ 1,316,443,508

$ 1,305,899,449 - $ 1,381,150,126 $ 1,484,255,646 $ 1,634,016,137 $1,881,218,348
$ 3,333,540 $3,058,109 $ 3,073,205 $3,136,529 50
$ 60,032,169 $.63,177,204 . $96,149,109 $ 98,761,309 $ 106,785,292

$ 1,369,265,158 $1,447,385,439 $1,583,477,960. - §1,735,913,975 $.1,988,003,640

$ 2,600,000,000

3 1,600,000,600

Jr——

$ 1,200.000,000

5 800,000,000

$ 460,000,000

1 Secured
Nonunitary
[CITT Unsecured

e

1593/94  1994/95 1995/96 1996/97 1997/98 1998/99 1999!09 2000/01 2001/02 2002/03

£ I
MENEEEnEN|

L

Source: HdL Coren & Cone, Riverside County Assessor Combined Tax Rolls ] Sm308271816  Pagel
THris report is not te be used in support of debt issutnce or continuing disclosure staiements without ife wriiien consent gf Hdl., Coren & Cone.




THE CITY OF INDIO
USE CATEGORY SUMMARY, 2002/03

BASIC PROPERTY VALUE TABLE
PARCELS | D VALUE NET TAXABLE VALU
| 11954 | $1,259,211,509 (59.9%) $1,241,421,111 (61.4%)
$ 252,364,610 (12.0%) $ 247,806,697 (12.3%)
$70,423474 (3.3%) $ 69,879,870  (3.5%)
$4,964,767 (0.2%) $4,964,767 (0.2%)
$22,256,047 (1.1%) $22,256,047 (1.1%)
$43,819177 (2.1%) $43,819177 (22%)
$ 67,517,059  (3.2%) $ 55,618,809  (2.8%)
$1256420 (0.1%) $995,520  (0.0%)
$283,050 (0.0%) | $283,050  (0.0%)
$171,917,484 - (82%) | - ;$171',527,786 (8.5%)
$44,871,850 (2.1%) $0  (0.0%)
$2,501,182  (0.1%) $2,501,182  (0.1%)
$22,051.236 (1.0%) $20,260,491 (1.0%)
$107,128429 (5.1%) $106,783,203 (5.3%)
$2,058332  (0.1%) $2,058332  (0.1%)
$2,072,714,626 $ 1,990,266,132
ASSESSED VALUE NET TAXABLE VALUE

Other 2.7%

Unsecured 5.4%

Other 2.7%
Residential 60.2% P, Unsecured 5.2% . idcntial 62.4%
Exempt 2.2%

4 Vacant Land 8.6%

Vacant Land 8.3%

Institutional 2.8%
Recreational 2.2%
Industrial 3.5%

Institutional 3.3%
Recreational 2.1%
industrial 3.4%

Commercial 12.2%. Commereial 12.5%

Source: HdL Coren & Cone, Riverside County Assessor 2002/03 Combined Tax Rolls : SM308271816  Pagel
" This report is not to be used in support of debt issuanice or continuing disclosure statements withot the Written consent of HdL, Coren & Cone.



THE CITY OF INDIO
2002/03 CITY ROLL SUMMARY

Taxable Property Values

Secured " Non
Taxable - Utli

Parcels

TRAs

Values

Land
Improvements
Personal Property
Fixtures
Adreraft*

Total Value*

Exemptions

Real Estate
Personal Property
Fixtures

' Alrcraft*
HomeOWners*

Total Exemptions*

Total Net Value*

$2,027,247,276
$ 37,576,644

$ 1,989,670,632
$ 595,500

Notes-
Tomls Do NotInclide Aircraft Values Or Exemptions
Homeowners Exemption Not Included In Total Exempiions

Source: HdL Coren & C’one, Riverside County Assessor 2002/03 Combined TaxRolls

PN s

This repori is noi 10 be used in suppore of debi issuance or continuing disclosure siatements without the written consent of kL, Coren & Cone.
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THE CITY OF INDIO
2002/03 GROWTH SUMMARY BY AGENCY

Percentage Growth Of Assessed Values By Agency Between 2001/02 And 2002/03

Secured

Land +13.2% -1.1% +2.3% +4.6% 0.0%
Improvements +24.7% -0.6% +6.8%  +10.9% 0.0%
Personal Prop. +3.2% -1.7% . -11.9% -11.3% 0.0%
Exemptions +53% +546.1% +2.0%  +33.0% 0.0%
] 1. +202% A51%. o 0.0%
SBE Nonunitary { _

Land -46.2% -25.2% 0.0% 0.0%
Improvements 3.7% . S37% 0 0.0% 0.0%
Personal Prop. -3.7% -3.7% 0.0% 0.0%
Exemptions 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

207%

Unsecured

Land -63.6% 0.0% 48%  -16.8% 0.0%
Improvements +1.1% . +11.2% +9.3% +4.4% 0.0%
Personal Prop. 25% -141% . -3.1% +9.7%  0.0%{
Exemptions +4.6% +0.0%  +21.5%

1 +27% _

”Combined

Land +13.2% = -0.9% +1.4% +4.6% . 0.0%
Improvements +24.2% -0.2% +7.0% +10.5% 0.0%
Personal Prop. 04% - -12.0% -4.8% +8.7% 0.0%

Exemptions +53% +548.1% +2.5%  +32.8% 0.0%

5%

2002/03 Total Net AV 2002/03 Redevelopment Net AV
Centre Ren.pro. 83ax 18.1%

Others 1.6%

Taxing Districts 60.3% _ 4

Date Capital Project 46.5%

H 7
Redevelopment 39.7% indio Merger RDA 33.7%

Source: IIAL Coren & Cone, Riverside County Assessor Combiried Tax Rolls SM368271816  Page 1
This report is not to be used in support of debt issnarice or continuing disclosure statements without the written consent of HdL, Coren & Cone,



THE CITY OF INDIO
PROPERTY TAX DOLLAR BREAKDOWN

50278

—  $0.220

$0.095

50.058

$0.031
$0.027
$0.021
" $0.021

~  $0.0159

- $0.0098
~ - $0.0026
- $0.0000
- $0.0000
- $0.0000
—  $0.0000
- $0.0000
- $0.0000
- $0.0000
~  §0.0000
- $0.0000
- 30.0000
- $0.0000
- $0.0000

- 300105

Desert Sands Unified School

County General

Valley Sanitary

. Desert Community College

Schoo! Equalization Aid

Coach Valley County Water Storm Water Unit
Coachella Valiey County Water
County Free Library

Coachella Valley Recreation & Park

Coachella Valley Mosquito Abatement

CVC Water Imp. Dist. #1 Debt Sve.

Coachetla Valley Public Cemetery

Institaticnal Children

Physica! Handicap Program County

Citrus Pest Control 2

Csa 152 Anx

County Superintendent School Capital Outlay B
Severe Mental Retard Program County
Regional Occupation Program County:

Coiiity School Deévélopment Center

Coachelfa Valley Resource Conservation
Juvenile Hall Program Céunty

County Superintendent School Capital Outlay A
County Superintendent School General Purpose

$ 1.000

ATI (Annual Tax Increment) Ratios For Tax Rate Area 007-002, Excluding Redevelopment Factors & Additional Debt Service
*ERAF (Educational Revenue Augmentation Fund) genera] find tax shiits are not included in tax ratio figures.

Source: HdL Coren & Cone, Riverside County Assessor 2002703 Anniuial Tax Increment Tables SM308271816  Page 1

This report is not to be used in support of debt issuance or continuing disclosure statements without the written consent of HdL, Coren & Cone.
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THE CITY OF INDIO

2002 TOP PROPERTY OWNER SUMMARY

Owner (Number of Parcels) Assessed Value
1 JFK Memorial Hospital Inc. (2) $ 30,447,125
2 Hills Golf Club (17) $ 18,043,349
3 Paseo Group Limited Partnership (13) $ 15,791,985
4 Indio Summer Field (7) $ 13,885,090
5 Richard K. Rifenbark Trust (1) $ 11,615,654
6 Eqr Smoketree (1) $ 11,362,107
7 Plantation Golf Club Inc. (7) $ 10,998,183
8 Timé Warner Entertainment Advanc (3) $ 10,867,751
9 U S Home Corporation (171) $ 10,285,734 _
10 American Stores Properties Inc. (2) - $10,261,130
11 - First American Trust Company (9) $ 10,181,096
12 Rich Development Indio III (4) $ 9,942,938
13 S & D Indian Palms California Limited (74) $ 9,766,498
14 Marthas Village Limited Partnership (3) $ 9,208,301
15 JH Indio LLC (3) $ 8,937,555
16 Richard M. Marsh (11) $ 8,303,7‘1.0
17 The Wells Associates Limited (6) $ 8,152,715
18. CP Limited Partnership (5) $ 8,049,067
19 Hensley Properties Limited Partnership (1) $ 7,222,010
20 Coachella Valley.Housing Coalition (2) $ 6,993,955
21 "JDG Properties (13) $ 6,950,350
22 Fallbrook QF LLC (2) $ 6,684,569
23 JPH Associates (10) $ 6,619,883
24 Tndio Desert Palms Limited Partnership (1) $ 6,507,010
25 Pacific Indio Properties Inc. (10) $ 6,316,593

144




THE CITY OF INDIO

2002 TOP PROPERTY TAXPAYERS

- Owner (Number of Parcels) Assessed Value

1 Paseo Group Limited Partnership (13) $ 15,791,985
2 Indio Summer Field (7) $ 13,885,090
3 Richard K. Rifenbark Trust (1) $ 11,615,654
4 American Stores Properties Inc. (2) $ 10,261,130
5 Rich Development Indio III (4) $ 9,942,938
6 Marthas Village Limited Partnership (3) $ 9,208,301
7 JDG Properties (13) $ 6,950,350
8 Hensley Properties Limited Partnership (1) $ 7,222,010
9 Indio Desert Palms Limited Partnership (1) $ 6,507,010
10 Richard M. Marsh (11) | $ 8,303,710
11 JPH Associates (10) $ 6,619,883
12 Richard J. Mazurek Trust (1) $ 6,262,500
13 JFK Memorial Hospital Inc. (2) $ 30,447,125
14 Requ;é Associates (1) -$ 5,622,000
15 Calvin Worth Trust (2) $ 5,409,753
16 Lawrence M. Chank (2) $ 4,826,646
17 Ralphs Grocery Company (3) ' $4,569,613
18 Arabia Homes (2) $ 4,463,315
19 Motel 6 Operating Limited Partnership (1) $ 4,051,943
20 K Mart Corporation (2) $ 4,238,156
21 Sniper Fabrication (1) $ 3,300,000
22 Triangle Distributing Company (3) $ 3,811,093
23 The Wells Associates Limited (6) $ 8,152,715
24 ABC Recovery Center Inc. (7) $ 3,631,991
25 Summit Cable Services of Georgia (1) $ 3,807,364

Neuree: AL Coren & Cone, Rivarside Cownty A5sassor 00203 Combimed Tax RoTls— SR Page

This report is nof to be used in support of debt issnance or continuing disclosure statements without the written consent of HdL, Coren & Cone.
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THE CITY OF INDIO

2002 TOP PROPERTY TAXPAYERS

Owner (Number of Parcels) Assessed Value }IS{S;'VZ;EZ{ 1%?&2&:
1 Paseo Group Limited Partnership (13) $ 15,791,985 $ 101,196.42 $ 85,661.23
2 Indio Summer Field (7) $13,885,090  $8897542 $75,316.11
3 Richard K. Rifenbark Trust (1) $ 11,615,654 $ 74,859.57 $ 63,432.30
4 American Stores Properties Inc. (2) $ 10,261,130 $ 65,753.15 $ 55,658.87
5 Rich Development Indio III (4) $ 9,942,938 $63,714.18 $53,932.92
6 Marthas Village Limited Partnership (3) ~ $9,208,301 $ 59,010.93 $49,952.22
7 JDG Properties (13) $ 6,950,350 $ 47,534.30 $41,289.72
8 Hensley Properties Limited Partnership (1) $ 7,222,010 $ 46,376.29 $39,271.71
9 Indio Desert Palms Limited Partnership 1) $ 6,507,010 $ 41,784.90. $35,383.70
10 Richard M. Marsh (11) $ 8,303,710 $ 41,010.49 $31,977.30
11 JPH Associates (10) - : $ 6,619,883 $ 40,687.66 $35,664.14
12 Richar_d J. Mazurek Trust a $ 6,262,500 $ 40,171.85 - $34,011.18
13 JFK Memorial Hospital Inc. (2) $ 30,447,125 - $38,223.10 . $0.00
14 Requa Associates (1) . , $ 5,622,000 - $36,025.68 $30,495.10
15 Calvin Worth Trust (2) $ 5,409,753 $ 34,738.84 $29,417.05
16 Lawrence M. Chank (2) $4,826,646  $30,429.06 $ 25,634.07
17 Ralphs Grocery Company (3) $ 4,569,613 $29,985.90 | $25,483.84
18 Arabia Homes (2) $ 4,463,315 $ 28,600.85 $24,210.11
19 Motel 6 Operating Limited Partnership (1) $ 4,051,943 $27,326.46 $23,685.97
20 K Mart Corporation (2) $ 4,238,156 $27,322.78 $23,152.39
21 Sniper Fabrication (1) $ 3,360,000 $ 26,045.70 $ 24,006.64
22 Triangle Distribating Company (3) $ 3,811,093 $ 25,762.16 $22,278.06 |
23 The Wells Associates Limited (6) $ 8,152,715 $ 24,503.84 $13,320.86
24 ABC Recovery Center Inc. (7) | §3,631,991 $ 24,494.29 $21,231.11
25 Summit Cable Services of Georgia (1) $ 3,807,864 $ 24,400.73 $20,654.78

The "Est. Total Revenue’ for each owner is the estimated revenue for that ewner; the ‘Est. RDA 1% Revenue' estimates the revenue apportioned 2s 1% increment.
Although these estimated calculations are performed on a parcel fevel, county auditoricontrollers’ offices neither cafculate nor apportion revenues at a parcel jevel,

sourcer ildL Coren & Uone, Riverside Uounty Assessor 2002703 Combined Tax Rolls

SM308271816 Page ]

This report is nof io be used in support of debt issiiance or continuing disclosure stutenents without the written consent of HAL, Coren & Cone.
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THE CITY OF INDIO

TOP 25 SALES TAX PRODUCERS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2002/2003

BUSINESS NAME BUSINESS CATEGORY
A C Houston Lumber Lumber/Building Materials
Circle K Grocery Stores Beer/Wine
Clarks Union 76 Truck Stop Service Stations
Club Car Transportation-Non-Auto
Coachella Valley Pontiac Buick Gm New Motor Vehicle Dealers
Dependable Roofing Lumber/Building Materials
Desert Suzuki New Motor Vehicle Dealers
Fiesta Ford Lincoln Mercury New Motor Vehicle Dealers
Food 4 Less Grocery Stores Liquor
Gottschalks Department Stores
High Tech Irrigation Lumber/Building Materials
110 Toyota : New Motor Vehicle Dealers
Jiquilpan Used Cars Used Automotive Dealers
K Mart Discount Dept Stores
Mathis Brothers Furniture Home Furnishings
Mc Donalds Fast Food
Mobil Qil Service Stations
Paradise Volkswagen New Motor Vehicle Dealers
Ralphs Grocery Stores Liquor
Sears Roebuck And Co Department Stores
Stater Bros Grocery Stores Liquor
Toyota Motor Credit Auto Lease
U S Filter Distribution Heavy Industrial
Ultramar Service Stations
Unicars Honda New Motor Vehicle Dealers
Percent Of City Fiscal Year Total Paid By

Top 25 Accounts = 60.38%

Period: April 02 thru March 03

Source: Hinderliter, del Llamas & Associates, State Board of Equalization



Date Incorporated
Type of Municipality
Form of Government

Population

Fire protection
Employees

Police protection
Stations
Employees

Recreation and culture
Park sites
Library

. Town employees
Full time
Part time
Elected

Source: City of Indio

City of Indio, California

Miscellaneous Information

May 16, 1930
General Law
Council -- City Manager

54,500

Independent Fire District

1
96

9 ,
Provided by County of San Bernardino

188
11
5
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LAS VEGAS
301 MILES

LOS ANGELES
129 MILES

PHOENIX
246 MILES

SAN DIEGO EL CENTRO
161 MILES 86 MILES

www.indio.org

CITY OF INDIO
100 CIVIC CENTER MALL
INDIO, CALIFORNIA 92201
760.342.6500




